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HIE 2] = TR TTEeRaTel Haeiedl Feied e a§ J0R0-3¢ ALY T
forofia afferdiadl STEarT <Ee sohd TTETedT Wt dect Seh IR d9 q49THe, UTeeh,
A 9 Tedfades 1< T 74 :qdeh ST |

ShIelTS AR Uigea o Q=T TTeHE HYU AT & & Tt sfeht &1 STgarerasid
ST Bidt. T, TS o FT+eh SRIER FHTHA G101 SR HEAiHes JurT Sgdie herad
HATRSTH THUTE Brdl. 3Tk TEAT, T¥ed, SR d NTHh T hrETad 3eh fead e Bid]. 3Mesl
T TR STETIE! e eiel! ATEId. el ageien Feeia =mneria Tiskan e gt Teadt.
T 9 ST ST USHR Feerd. e fafag Sismmeg i 3 smiiedt @
TR fesd 3THe ) HHTSIT= UehvTel ShasTeh! STehEc 3118, T Td AR, 3¢M 9 94 geeid
TeTaell, el ot forauuTT=T Tl ! SATeTT ST &t Teield. TEieg sfohl o hg & 3,
THE 9 Tqa] ORIV HHl S0 Y ITRMY AERAHE! fofay U AT sheddes A1
HETHTC= $1c3 ShTe! SHTUITT ShHI E13 Irehedl.

a7 foufta witferdia sihear el @0 99 SN . 3= g0
TR STHAHT SehT AT 3T =Te] UTgedTd. T HHAR F 1 Pefod = araerare
AT BId. Sohd AV TGRS hIIE HEET €Il WIS YHIVG BT, eV &d i
TR STkl Sided o BiTeaeed ATe SIS iy iR HH=T=AH ohed AIde M Jaihd 3T
Tircsvar=ft sxaEen hefl. Td wH= o SwET AT fofay 7 =, e e g At 9 geres
STt fet. 31@3:1{1\-1& TERVT £ 34 SHHTATHT HIeTS HET STAT Bl W,me%ﬁﬂ
SURRIISHIHS G afedr= s faufia Tleett. géam 3T §F e Hgenr=iT gehd.
HIE HETHES TETET HHATIATHT T AT T HHART oo THefined sfoh = e fermandt
forery amifefer wed=h Ao Tafaett. 99 HEaR @ Q= T Jm= g Jufhd @9 T
forT Siehth HTEUATA HTCT. TS HIATS ST HHATITZAT Tefchd @ Ty foHT - HTha
Bl Tehotl. 372N TEBH STGHTE ¢¢ W@ ¥9¥ 3TTR. 3T LYYl ATATeRUIT HHATATE & Hefaard
HAISE R TEUITHIS! AFTEYH o HUCIMTE ShRIshH Schdth USITAUATd 3Teld. 379N Tiferdd
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g ¢d 3TavT sk Tar ferd e 3aeft A= Te 3 FHARIGH STd. e 3Teq A7 A1 o
oIy i .

Sfohrl 3T S [V Il HTH TG hetl TR, STIH T 203033 I ST Sohall
TV THR E. ] % DIEH TG . 30310 ¥R I ST TR, Skt ST hidle TEHRITS THeiiar
forafia uftom sem freres sohue Td forfta TeaT wrr shet 3112, AT S1e3 STTIeT Sehud! sHet
U7 HATEH TeTd | T I R030-32 TN @lees TIHIT €.44% ST ST ST il Uehid
FEIq ALl shotedl Lge Hes e THHT = JuTuT 2. ¢} % Tia Rfia Savard Sewemy Temet
3Tt 379 TR eaT ST Seh 3TETe auTd fHedes TH1 . 2%, 0 hId! HUTIAT 3T, T
Y 209 -0 AL fiZreg sehea THERIHER STTIUT STHAT STETE! AT TNNd e Iehall Teadl. T
a1 ol Teres k= AniRieh Yo 9 HIRIAE AU UgT 0% GUH SATHIRITE] Hon et

Heoa=AT ddi- Hl i 372,

TF autqe . un T s e HeTeTe YRS ST FYUl AN HEehr
SRS JTTHATH d FYRITSAT T THIS o [0 HET U8 ANTCT. @THes e ATHI Hgehi sifeht
&7 gaed el Tt el fremmes Teen st fEreg Sk AR TEehil e aEN,
TE@ 9 I I1d GURoT HOAEE! Sviagds o HEh el Saeiel! 3Med. HAUTd, T
T TR ST Erefehlen= GUBATAHTS! 3T IUT ATSHT= TS e a STETIE! 3118 378 T8
T A HAT TS AeaTad a1ed. Tgehire qed dcdl, TAU-=a1 dedt 3 shoteft sehelt
A 3feR, SR BRI SATTHTRIShAT, TARTHET 9aTd TR 3 e ared foetean fHewm
SfemrfafEa weM T SR FgETeAl §Tel geed AR ATal. TV, el [gee sehehgd
ngear fremoenes e fifia shoama geama seft. fshm Werem 39 ged gumon e
Tt ST TR gt Sehial FRIET 31T I feres s sraamia 3T 3T, 0 34,
2030 TEH HIRTIE LT AR H0ATA ST 3Ted. ATTHR {Zreg sehath fomiy few draem
Friftra gra srara. Fefia fremigaR e e sramfers= fRh fereg deen g
Bl WV TR, FEree sloheat FHepsT=h qeiar shild STecicl STl Sohd JHTHeh i@ Tiete 1.
TH. AN TEToseh € 3741, TTReh A=l HATRIeh oY 3038-33 & 3033-33 Hildl Neee sehea

gaTcieh HE3™ HerAd B! Yodsh ARl TEhRl Shd fomIy @1 3%
HASTHE (STSATIH Hges) TATI L0l ATYeh HUATd el 318, ATTIR ST Sohdl JelIel dogi
TE 3THcTol SATETIH Hges T ohel 378, I HEedT AL e waretes off. Tcfiy aeH &
3Med 9 T Nl adi- deed U Hasft S St 9 giveg J1ed T gaTeish Heel
Hfafeh dfeht fosamdie a1 oft. AT Tadis, e as31 7S, . dedT W o Hiureh asx1 4.
Y STt & 3Ted. HAT @ 3178 61 HTEATIH HSSTA1 Hed M IAEANT TTHA F HeTereh Hee

Sifgd’ qeaTar SMURIA ST i@l TRET, GHfe qeaTar T S ST1Ch hal
et =1 e Fedia aniesis Feem uTer Al HEhil TSt TRhre AT el 3T,
To figreg dohdh IRER HIRTde SO fafae seprt aTfedt 9 TreqUaT Jme aracrqul TG
T TR S AT 3feh Shgeh 9 THTE thel WA 318, HEE HdToish HSe d SRIEHTE I
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'24 X 7' 3R TSI TETd AN 318, Sohea el Gierdaanat an arem gom fRmvm=ht 9 7=
FHIITG T T TS 3718 2 W= e TehNTcHeh GEIeh T T Tefieh hdT SIiTet.

fgreg deha e oft. wiftheria <@ I 0 AT 030 TS TehT TR WY 06
HEATTAR | STehTHT ST SATETTIeh ST A= 0T 3TTE9eeh 3178, A1 gmed (Effective
Governance) TNUTTHehNeh ST =aeAmo (Effective Risk Management) & Hefed 37avfa f=rmmn
(Robust Internal Control) = Frei=m aToR STt ST0r STTaweeh 3R, U] Hohodl HaTeish HEBH
3 St 377 I, Th o3 HAHT Jfegan o el Heraelt Al Feidt Wy HrEiugdrE Sad
AT, ITE 3 ST gEIhMIqd Sideiel! 9ol d Jevd SfeuT=h EToHT A8 AT e
e foet SIS, ST01 R sohl Hd ST HETHIR Blsa.

YT Sehal TUTEG TNER @Y HIST 3R, TehRl TeaR Fd aHEeHT sehe fafay
AT ATH O 3TEYAH . W TS (7w 3 guifad i IASIal SIaedu™ 4ooo
T sohd hIVcITE! eI EId ATal. T8 3% G9Ee T 318 ail I SH98R &l
TR ST AR Iehd . Ta, H 3720 T GHTEGHT ST HLal i, T Fa 3TE9eh Iial wrid
ST o Sehd Hd TehIel TT1eh TGN hilad.

oo =Tt e UdaTNe HrRihies Maasl St 00 HEA YU AT IR, W
HIFE- 2R AT HEMN qeb T A PRI Hgehi] sehi=a1 Haevfsh! TR dae 3Ted. sehd
Td qYTHE, UTgeh o Teafades AT UTSseaTar e Heleteh Hee M JTTHeT schal i) IR
TR ST FTHTSAT TR, JT HTIhITA Sohell TRV SHHT £ 2 0 ThI] TIATTE 3031 I
YT ST TeAHeRTuTeR TeTere TeasM foraiy s feett 3118, 3nyfeh qasmm=n Sidtd S
T e BRI ATETUAT HIAT TI el 3TTed. AT TS AreaTeId STTq07 e feorel 9w 9
HehAged Tieh Agcs 3Tl Ul 3ATR. AeAT W 318 <hl, 3T TTea=T STeH TEA!
STATTE ST F&hRI e AT TG TG deh 9 GEE aTeare shild Ugtel T TR F&hRY siteht
ST I 9 BTG T T JEATIUA hic, I Isae] AT HS] BTiceh JH=aT.

- A T
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HON. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

C.A. Shri. Anil Govind Rao Chairman | #t.u. sft. s Mfdax@ el
Dr. Shri. Pratap Dattatray Jadhav Vice-Chairman | T, sft, yama e sierd 3UTegeE
C.A. Shri. Jayesh Pravinchandra Doshi Director | ¥).€u. sft. SRIRTHfqURIE AR Mt KB
Shri. Bansilal Kisan Andore Director | sft. af_roTe fow 3iaR BSEISLE
Shri. Satish Prabhakar Madane Director | sft. gefier yuHRqE™ TATGH
C.A. Shri. Dipak Anant Atrawalkar Director | <ft.g. sft. faue ad s TaO®HY IITHD
Shri. Ravindra Gajanan Belpathak Director | gf e TS YousS R TG
Shri. Jayantilal Shantilal Surana Director sft. mmw ]
C.A. Shri. Subhash Bhagwan Lohar Director e s gmwaﬁm TaEE
Shri. Suresh Uttamchand Keswani Director sft. Wﬁﬂﬂamﬁ A
Shri. Vivek Ramesh Patil Director 5 BRe s TEE
Dr. Shri. Atul Gunwant Sarode Director =7 sy, WWW TS
Shri. Harishchandra Daulatrao Yadav Director it gherag Seaaarea e
C.A. Shri. Krushna Dagdu Kamthe Director & e s P aTg BFTS .
Dr. Smt. Aarati Sanjiv Huzurbazar Director o S N . -
Smt. Savitri Ravindra Solunkhe Director <} wff<fiz @@,@ -
C.A. Shri. Vinayak Mahadeo Govilkar Expert Director X - — .Y S S
Shri. Vidyadhar Bhalchandra Dandawate  Expert Director o R otz dsad S
Shri. Omkar Uttam Patil Employee Representative S |
Shri. Hemant Dayaram ChandankarEmployees' Representative o, eid TR G e SR
Shri. Pundlik Ukhardu Patil  Chief Executive Officer (Officiating) Y ﬂgﬁﬁ 317;@ - = S G S )

MANAGEMENT

General Manager HEIRITID

Shri. Sanjay J. Nagmoti sft, o/ . AR

Shri. Sunil N. Agrawal sfY. QA F.3nmar
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OUR BANKERS LEGAL ADVISORS LIST
1) Reserve Bank of India 01)  Adv. Vinayak Janardan Dixit (Advocate High Court,
2)  Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd, Mumbai. Aurangabad)
3)  Jalgaon District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd, Jalgaon. 02)  Adv.Ankush Nagargoje, Aurangabad
4)  State BankofIndia. 03)  Adv.Anil Choughule, Jalgaon
5)  BankofBadoda, Jalgaon. 04)  Adv. Dattatraya Bhokarikar, Jalgaon
6)  UnionBankofIndia, Jalgaon. 05)  Adv. Vikram Pawar, Jalgaon
7)  H.D.F.C.BankLtd. 06) Adv.Anand Mujumdar, Jalgaon
8)  ICICIBankLtd. 07)  Adv. Sanjay Sharma, Jalgaon
9) 1D.F.C.BankLtd. 08) Adv.M.V.Jogalekar, Thane (Mumbai)
10) AxisBankLtd. 09) Adv.PrakashB. Patil, Jalgaon
11)  1.D.B.l.BankLtd. 10)  Adv. Padmanabh Govind Deshpande, Jalgaon
12)  BandhanBank Ltd.
STATUTORY AUDITOR

S. R. Rahalkar and Associates

Chartered Accountants, 1, “A” Wing, Bhumi Exotica Appt.
Near Chopda Lawns, Swami Vivekanand Road,

Off Gangapur Road, Nashik - 422013

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS

1. CHANGE OF ADDRESS::

Please intimate bank about any change in your address, phone/mobile numbers and quote the share
Reg. FolioNo. givenon your share certificate in every correspondence.

2. SHARE CERTIFICATES

If you have not collected your share certificates so far, please collect it from the Head Office
immediately.

3. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

If you have not collected your dividend for the year ended on 31.03.2018 (2017-18) please collect the
same latest by 31.12.2021 failing which unclaimed dividend is liable to be forfeited as per provisions of
Bye Laws of Bank.

4. IDENTITYCARD

Members who have not applied for identity cards, are requested to submit the application to the
branch.

5. SPECIAL FEATURES

YOUR DEPOSITS WITH BANK are insured with Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee Corporation of
IndiauptoRs 5.001lac.

6. SUGGESTIONS WELCOME

Your suggestions are valuable to us Itis our earnest Endeavour to make " THE BANK" as an institution
which you can bank upon with confidence.
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Notice for Annual General Meeting
(Only For Members)

Notice is hereby given that the 43rd Annual
general Meeting of The Jalgaon Janata Sahakari
Bank Ltd., Jalgaon will be held on Sunday, the
August 29,2021 at 10.00 am by Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM) means Online as per Govt. Circular
No. Sankirna -2021/p.k.24/13-s dtd. 30th July,
2021 due to Covid-19 pandemic, to transact the
following business. All the members are requested
to attend the said meeting digitally.

AGENDA-

1. Toread and confirm the minutes of the previous
Annual General Meeting held on February 14,
2021.

aTfifer ar@aTe R030-3¢ |

qIfties FdHTEROT AT Yo
(Pa® FHTHETHS))

T GIGR HBAUATA U DI, STBG ST TEBR]
d% 5., Somawn IuRE 93T IN®
FAAgRYT T4 IfqaR, e % 3ifRe
209 A5 FHHN SN 90.00 ATSAT HIATS -
9% AT UrRdyfiaR I ot |t
20R9/9.%.39/93-7 f&. 30 et 029 AR
fomien sifem g 3heades (Other Audio
Visual Means) FeUTSTa 3TTHTRIT Tgel (3{Tetrs=T)
TRANTSTT FROTTT SO 3. e TH 3707

BRIGH D -
9. AMG fcid 99 BEaRT 019 sl FSET

qie [AATYIRYT FHT iiged g BIOH
BT

S et DSBS
profitand loss statement of March 31, 2021. ~ N “&ﬁam 3 TR
3. To Consider and adopt the audit report of ITIR PRI CMU'_'
Statutory Auditors for the year 2020-21 and ~ *: denfvie SETRiET® F HeR HocdT 6
Rectification Report thereof. 200-39 T BEIRIEUT HEAOER feR
4. To approve the appropriation of Net profit B § 1 RIPRUT R He Jrearorn &
division and declaration of dividend for the year GO 3TEATE T Igd B
2020-21 Q. FaTod HedM RIBRY SeayH! I 200-
5. To take note of Annual Budget and R 9 T fGUTTOT @ BTG HaX1 3o,
Development plan for the year 2021-22. 6. T 2029-32 TE TUR BSET IFEEHA T
6. Board of Directors have recommended to S T R
reappoint M/s. S. R. Rahalkar & Associates, : : o a
Chartered Accountants, Nashik as a Statutory ~ & ST10® weaT et debeam oRarIeT 3ifer
Auditor for the year 2021-22, subject to R G R039-33 1 315 asfardt denfcs
approval of Reserve Bank of India. SEURY® BUE H.  UH.3R.EEIR 38
7. To write off bad loans as certified by statutory Frefees Tcs blced AT aie
auditors AU RIBRE B0 318 T Hl auT.
8. To take note of loan accounts settled under 0. denfve SERIeTE T TG BB Tbid
One Time Settlement Scheme of Government B SRaa .
of Maharashtra
¢. TR AT THREBH ol IRahs I
9. To amend Bye-Laws of the bank as N
recommended by the Board of Directors
9 U it T @y 8 31 B wed
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10. To approve the staffing pattern preparedforthe 3. WaTo® FeaM Jadoedl UCHIH oI

year2021-22. HRI Qo
11. To take note of a statement showing details of  q0. g7 2029-3% IS TUR FoT HFHIR
the loans and advances to directors and their d d
3TN HIIT <O,
relatives

99. TGS 31UAT AT ATATgd AT HR bosedT
12. To grant leave of absence to the members
g Pt AT voT.

other than those whose names appear in the
attendance register of this Annual General ~ 3R.9T aTftfes LR FAGT ESR AT

Meeting. FHIGTT SR AT 40T

13. To take note of the efforts taken by the Bank for 93, g oo UT3TETOTTS! S BT T
the education and training to its members and T ges aufand) woedr s Aifgd
also prepare plan for the next year. T

14. To consider any other matter with the 99 7. SETETET AR ST 38t A
permission of the Chairman. .1-2 . NN

Jalgaon ST 5

Date : August 14th, 2021 faqi: 99 3T, 019

Pundlik Patil YT T

Chief Executive officer (o) | T T R (7.

(By the order of Board of Directors) (. oy )

9 U it T @y 8 31 B wed
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

As per 97th constitutional amendment and
subsequent changes in Maharashtra Co-
Operative Societies act 1960 and By-laws of the
bank, Active Membership of a Member will
depend upon his attendance in banks AGM
(Annual General Meeting) and financial
participation in Banks business. So you are
requested kindly to do all business transactions
related to banking with our bank.

The adjourned meeting for want of quorum will
be conducted on the same date and at same
place after half an hour and no quorum will be
necessary forit.

The Profit & Loss account and Balance Sheet of
the year 2020-21 and other disclosures as per
RBI guidelines have been displayed on Notice
Boards at Head Office & Branches as per the
provisions of Bank's Bye-Laws.

Any suggestion in respect of agenda of 43rd
Annual General Meeting may be given in writing
at Bank's Head Office in working hours OR on
Email jjsbl_jal@jjsbl.co.in  before Friday 20th
August,2021

The members are requested to intimate to the
bank if there is any transfer of their bank account
inany other branch as well as change in address,
ifany.

Member who wishes to join the meeting should
register in online form. For this a text message
with meeting date and time and registration link
will be send on members mobile number
available with bank. By clicking on this link,
information about Member Number, Name and
Mobile Number which will be used for joining the
meeting can be entered and submit button will be
required to be pressed, so that registration for
meeting will complete. If email is available,
optional will be there to enter it. Text message for
completed registration with user ID, Password
will be sent on member's mobile number on
28/08/2021.
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HEcaral ol
30d! e TORIT d T U Foed

ERIE, HEDR HBIUET 9360 T Sl
UICHIHATNG SEOMRIR oo THNEE &
FYNIEd e THdG uRRE 7 Tkde
3MTeIE HEHNT TR BRUTR 38 AEq 377907
3US Jd TSR MU ShATG BRI 3121t
faeet,

. UG & FHT dehd e g

feaan cara fSwot sreat araR deae a9d
BB GO B30 d a1 A9F Moot
HMEFIBATIEVIRATE!

. e NEFEHIER [ 020-39 T HI-

NTT Useh o dTdsic o Xged sl
IRTAGIAR TR S¥a0eR d 3Edo dod
1% BTG @ 3MaT A AT SI8TaR 3100
31Ted.

93 T DB FAATIROT Ao [avaudaie
faToRigel SIe! o 37eraT a3l BRIaaTar
IRCAT | ITOUT S §& Brafedrd
arerar jjsbl_jal @jjshl.co.inargho R YwaR &
R0 3T 019 AT 3751 BTG,

. FHRIEH! 3MUS WA g9-aT AWd a1 Do

WWWWWW
Sl caxId dhodld.

. 99 FEHTT B3 Shoum=an a1 gENed

SIS T R Sobdbs Alaciel 3d T AiaTse
TR SR AT G0N HRIGATN foveh, T
dRRg g I® I8 UTSdol STe. a7 fohdba]
fFmd PedTaR THNIE B, 19 d AT AESO
HHEH T e FEAT 3RS d 7R §.
HRYH eIg Fafie I g TETd GRS F0Tat
ISR vl gui e, $9G SNed™
CIHUIET T UGS RIS, vl ST
ST WHST, Yo MA.El § UNas dHw
B ohag Ui Tal FISIE® = aRaR
f&.:¢/0¢/R0R9 AT UTSIIBT ST B.
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7. For members whose mobile numbers are not 9. ST THURIGTT GRS HHIDG SbDHs UG
available with bank, they should call on bank's TS AT 37T A93T SR ATl 3730
toll free number 1800 212 3652, from 17/08/2021 JYE! SRR JHIi3a seaax 2.
and prove their identity and inform Member 910/0¢/203 9 URIA ST SB I FaR . 9¢00
Number, Name and Mobile Number. This 293 3662 RMWW&WW
qurmahon will be eptereg by' the pank staff in T T I, T d TS TR A,
their system and registration link will be sent to Sor - P 5
that member on given Mobile Number. After S ECANEURNEN ?JT_'H .
clicking on this link and filling required AIGUTT {ITOTehTC Wc‘d <ol foes wafera
information, subsequently pressing submit SRR T AIETEER TISido! 5. i
button, text message for completed registration fo% TIR o A& 959 datted §eA
with user 1D, Password will be sent on members TECATER A0 FCTEl CaRe ¥R1eT, o
Mobile Number on 28/08/2021. el 9 Urgds a1 e gurgean

eSS FaRaR f&.¢/0¢/R0:9 AT UTSTaT
By clicking on meeting link with user ID and .
password, member canjointhe meeting (Online) . TV fEpaR fFos HOT TUTISTST
G AR S f&.23/0¢/2039 X FH@ 394 UG
3UAT ok 3MTE! d URIGE TIHA Ao
HATToTe Silg BIATUZE.
w9 guTs o T wny @ o 2 aed S
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Board of Directors’ Report FY 2020-21

DEARMEMBERS,

Your directors have the pleasure in
presenting the 43rd Annual Report of the Bank
together with the audited Statement of accounts for
the year ended 31st March 2021 and the auditors’
report thereon. Your Bank has been able to register a
steady growth during the year, despite a challenging
business environment. The Indian economy belied
expectations recording a year of tepid growth with
core sectors beset with subdued market demand.
Despite timely measures by the Government and
reserve Bank of India, the banking sector was
buffeted with the twin headwinds of asset quality and
liquidity stress. It was certainly another year of
challenging times for the banking industry as a whole.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE BANK:

DEPOSITS AND CASA: The total deposits
of the Bank grew to Rs. 1860.47 crore as on 31st
march 2021 from Rs. 1813.28 crore as on 31st march
2020.during the year, low cost deposits of the Bank,
viz. Current account and Savings account deposits
i.e., CaSa constituted 28.82 per cent of the total
deposits of the Bank as on 31st March 2021 as
against 29.64 per centas on 31st March 2020.

ADVANCES:

In spite of continued sluggishness in the
market and tepid credit growth reported by the
industry for financial year 2020-21, the total
advances grew to Rs. 1176.92 crore as on 31st
March 2021, from Rs. 1133.42 crore as on 31st
March 2020. The Credit deposit ratio at 63.26
percent. The priority sector advances increased from
Rs. 608.53 crore to Rs. 675.70 crore forming 59.84
percent of applicable adjusted net Bank Credit
(anBC). Lending under various schemes is engaging
the attention of the Bank with continuous thrust
towards retail and small segment advances.

The key highlights of the of Bank's
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Rs. in Crore

Particulars 31.03.2021

31.03.2020

Change

% Change

Total Deposits 1860.47 1813.28 47.19 2.60%
Total CASA Deposits 536.24 537.51 -1.27 -0.24%
Total Loans 1176.92 1133.42 43.50 3.84%
Business Mix 3037.39 2946.70 90.69 3.08%
Net Profit 14.04 12.51 1.53 12.23%
Capital and Reserves 221.53 206.47 15.06 7.29%
Net Worth 109.45 100.22 9.23 9.21%
Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) | 12.85% 12.81% 0.04% 0.31%
Gross NPA % 6.55% 5.30%

Net NPA % 1.89% 1.59%

performance during the FY 2020-21 are :

The Net worth of the Bank stood at Rs.109.45
a Crore.

Your Bank has prudently increased the
m provisioning and accordingly the Net NPAs stood

at1.89%.

Your Bank's total branches consist of 40 Branches
a and 1 Extension Counter at the end March 2021.

PROFITABILITY:

Totalincome of the Bank has increased from
Rs. 181.14 Cr. to Rs. 187.95 Cr. in the reporting year
recording growth of 3.76%. In a competitive banking
environment also the Bank has recorded a Net Profit
of Rs. 14.04 Cr. (Growth of 12.23%) after making the
prudential provisions and contingencies.

PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS OF NET PROFIT

e a9 020-3% TEAM Soheal HEAE

Schh TS

B Sk T W oA & £ 0. %Y I 3T7.

m 3T S federqul faofargR aiqe aredet
3118 ST ATTER HedTes ST shofrel SHTOT
9.¢R% Tfed.

m 379 Shdl TSR JT= 208 =41 ad!
¥ o STRET 37107 ¢ ferearia =het 31 3172,

YT :

JTEETE IuTA bl TRl 3T &, 9£9.2%
HIA TEA T, $¢0.]Y B I T 3R T
3.0E%dTE Tigadfl Teft. Toufeys dfhm
rareRuael Sk foadwyul emfr sreRfeTe
frefi agdt ST &. 2. 0¥ Il =1 fiedes TH1
(%R.33 % TEA ) AgfereT 31z,

Sr. No. Particulars GRIFIG) Amount

1 Net Profit as per P & LAlc T dAleT TG e T 140398322.97

2 Proposed Appropriation SRATAIT T fgHmmon
Statutory Reserve Fund Jenfaie Iarg el 35099580.75
General Reserve Fund SR W e 28079664.60
Dividend @ 10% BTHTT 48821000.00
Education Fund 3herfores fore 1419903.88
Investment Fluctuation Reserve TTUS 6 /3R et 20000000.00
Technology Fund GERIENELI) 697817.37
Charity Fund ey e 1403983.23
Member Welfare Fund TG HeToT fe 487637.31
Employee Welfare Fund HHARY FoaroT et 438873.58
Building Fund ARG e 3949862.25
TOTAL 140398322.97

w9 guTs o T wny @ o 2 aed S
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DIVIDEND :

Considering an environment of heightened
uncertainty caused by COVid-19, with a view to
conserve capital to retain capacity to support the
economy and absorb losses if any, all scheduled
commercial banks & Cooperative banks have been
directed by the reserve Bank of India vide Circular
No. RBI/2021-22/23 DOR.ACC.REC.7/21.02.
067/2021-22 April 22, 2021 as regards to declaration
of dividend.

In view of the above guidelines the Board of
Directors has recommended a dividend of 10% on
pro-rata basis on Share Capital for the year ended on
March 31, 2021. The Bank intends to reward the
shareholders as well as to plough back sufficient
profits for maintaining a healthy capital adequacy and
for supporting future growth.

SPECIAL INITIATIVES TO FACE THE
UNCERTAINITIES CAUSED BY COVID-19
PANDEMIC :

In view of the continued uncertainties triggered by
the COVid-19 pandemic in the country, your Bank
has taken several proactive steps to tread cautiously
with a conservative approach so as to conserve,
consolidate emerge still stronger at the end. In this
direction, Bank has initiated many measures to
conserve capital and also to reduce the avoidable
revenue expenses. Most of the meetings of Board /
Committee and the internal review meetings are
happening through digital mode thus having a huge
positive impact on savings. All such cost cutting
measures down the line are showing desired results.

TREASURY OPERATIONS :

Bank’s treasury operations comprise primarily of
statutory reserves management such as SLR and
CRR, liquidity management, investment and trading
activities. As part of liquidity management, the
treasury primarily invests in fixed income securities.
Bank also opts to keep term deposits with
commercial and private sector banks as per the
directions from RBI in order to manage surplus
liquidity.
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Portfolio has been appropriately managed with
the objective of minimizing the market risk as far as
possible. The Treasury of the Bank is managing
Liquidity and Interest Rate Risk of Investment
portfolio. The bank has in place a Treasury Policy
which is reviewed in accordance with guidelines
issued by RBI. Investment operations, funds and
liquidity management operations are reviewed by the
Investment Committee of the Board. Concurrent
audit is undertaken by an independent professional
firm of Chartered Accountants. The Bank has in place
systems and procedures in compliance with the
regulatory guidelines.

The Treasury has also initiated active trading in
Government securities to generate trading profit by
capturing market movements. Despite the market
volatility, the Treasury earned record amount of
trading profit amounting to Rs. 12.57 Cr during FY
2020-21. The bank aspires to improve the yield on
investment to increase the overall profitability.

NPA&RECOVERY:

Loans and advances constitute a major portion of
the Bank’s assets and the quality of the Bank’s loan
portfolio is measured in terms of the proportion of
non-performing assets (NPAs) to the total loans and
advances. As at March 31, 2021, the Bank has
reported total gross non-performing advances of
Rs.77.05 Crores (March 31, 2020: Rs. 60.02 Crores)
and a corresponding provision for non-performing
advances of Rs. 55.91 Crores (March 31, 2020: Rs.
42.73 Crores).

|dentification and provisioning of NPAs is
governed by the prudential norms prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI). These norms prescribe
several criteria for a loan to be classified as a NPA
including overdue aging. We continue to maintain
high provision coverage against these assets which
provide strength to your Bank'’s balance sheet.

RECENT DEVELOPMENT IN URBAN CO-
OPERATIVE BANKING SECTOR:

On December 29, 2020, Reserve Bank of India
released the Report on Trend and Progress of
Bankingin India 2019-20. Highlights of the Report are
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provided below:

The balance sheet growth of urban co-operative
banks (UCBs) moderated in 2019-20 on the back of
lower deposit accretion on the liabilities side, and
muted growth in loans and advances on the assets
side. While UCBs posted net losses due to
heightened provisioning requirement, their asset
quality deteriorated. Within the short-term rural co-
operatives arena, the performance of state co-
operative banks improved in terms of GNPA ratio and
profitability, whereas performance of district central
co-operative banks continued to deteriorate.

Measures taken by RBI as regards Urban Co-
operative Banks (UCBs) during the year under review
areindicated below:

Reserve Bank have undertaken several
measures to improve governance and oversight of
co-operative banking system, including by an
amendment to the BR Act that empowered the
Reserve Bank with greater regulatory control over
UCBs.

The formation of an umbrella organization should
help ease funding constraints appreciably.
Risk Based Supervision for KYC and AML :

With the increasing level of complexity in banking
business, the need to assess systemic risks
emanating from non-compliance to know your
customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML)
directions has assumed importance. A dedicated
supervisory structure is being created by the Reserve
Bank to develop a risk-based approach for KYC/AML
supervision of banks, in line with the Basel
Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS)
principles and Financial Action Task Force (FATF)
requirements for prudential supervision. The goal is
to facilitate comprehensive and pre-emptive risk
discovery and assessment so as to detect and
address money-laundering and terror financing risks
in the banking sector.

The recent amendment to the Banking
Regulation Act, 2020 has somewhat eased capital
raising constraints.

The Reserve Bank has been empowered to
reconstruct oramalgamate these banks.
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Reserve Bank has revised the supervisory action
framework (SAF) for UCBs, which will facilitate quick
regulatory/supervisory responses for financially
distressed UCBs.

OnMay 27,2021, Reserve Bank of India released
its Annual Report for FY 2020-21. Highlights of the
Report are detailed below:

The amendment in the BR Act, 1949 (as
applicable to cooperative societies - AACS) has
brought in significant changes in the statutory
provisions applicable on cooperative banks. The
Department is in the process of amending the extant
instructions and issuing new guidelines wherever
required.

The aforesaid amendments in the BR Act would
have implications on enhancing the ability of UCBs to
raise capital. The expert committee on UCBs will be
examining the related issues as one of its terms of
reference.

These amendments are likely to improve the
management and financial performance of co-
operative banks and enable the Reserve Bank to
regulate them more effectively.

System-Based Asset Classification :

UCBs: In order to improve the efficiency,
transparency and integrity of the asset classification
process, UCBs with total assets of 2,000 crore or
above as on March 31, 2020, have been advised to
implement the system-based asset classification with
effect from June 30, 2021. Further, those UCBs with
total assets of "1,000 crore or above but less than
Rs.2,000 crore as on March 31, 2020 and which have
self-assessed themselves as being at Level Il or
Level IV based on their digital depth and
interconnectedness to the payment systems
landscape in terms of the circular dated December
31, 2019 on “Comprehensive Cyber Security
Framework for UCBs” of the Reserve Bank, have
been advised to implement the same with effect from
September 30, 2021. Instructions to this effect were
issued to UCBs on August 12, 2020.

Interest Subvention Scheme for MSMEs -
Cooperative Banks:

All cooperative banks were included as Eligible
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Lending Institutions (ELIs) under the “Interest
Subvention Scheme (ISS) for MSMEs 2018” of the
Government of India with effect from March 3, 2020.
The ISS for MSMEs 2018 (as amended) provides for
an interest relief of two per cent per annum to eligible
MSMEs on their outstanding fresh/incremental term
loan/working capital and limited to the extent of Rs.1
crore during the period of its validity, subject to the
conditions prescribed in the Scheme.

Loans and Advances to Directors, Relatives, and
Firms/Concerns: UCBs were advised on February 5,
2021 not to make, provide or renew any loans and
advances or extend any other financial
accommodation to or on behalf of their directors or
their relatives, or to the firms/companies/concerns in
which the directors or their relatives are interested
(collectively called as “director-related loans”).
Further, the directors or their relatives or the firms/
companies/ concerns in which the directors or their
relatives are interested shall also not stand as
surety/guarantor to the loans and advances or any
other financial accommodation sanctioned by UCBs.

BRANCHNETWORK:

Your Bank has a network of 40 Branches and 1
Extension Counter, spread all over in parts of North
Maharashtra, Mumbai, Pune, Marathwada & Vidarbh
regions of Maharashtra State.

The Reserve Bank of India has stopped granting
approval to Annual Business Plans of all Urban
Cooperative Banks and hence our business plan is
waiting for approval from RBI. We expect that, the
RBIwill soon come with amicable solution.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT :

Banking industry is exposed to various
changes/challenges with the digitalisation taking the
world by storm. The survival and prosperity of any
industry depends upon the quality of its human
resource and banking industry is not an exception.
Human resource development is a continuous
process to ensure development of employee
competencies, dynamism, motivation and
effectiveness in a systematic and planned way.
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Accordingly your Bank attaches the greatest
importance to employee satisfaction and human
resource development activities.

Training plays a major role in Human resource
development. Effective training is important for any
organisation that aims to gain competitive advantage
through enhanced performance and excellent
service from its employees. It is essential that staff
members are acquainted with required knowledge
and skills to meet current challenges so as to perform
the tasks efficiently and prepare them to shoulder
higher responsibilities. Your Bank deputes its
employees to various training and development
programmes to upgrade their skills, competencies
and contribution towards the growth of the Bank. The
Bank has a well-established Staff training facility.
Indian Institute of Management (IIM) Ahmedabad &
Lucknow, Indian Institute of Banking and Finance
(IIBF) Mumbai, College of agricultural Banking (CAB)
Pune, Institute for Development and Research in
Banking Technology (IDRBT) Hyderabad, NAFCUB,
VAMNICOM, ICM (Institute of Co-operative
Management, Pune), FIU-India (Financial
Intelligence Unit), Fintelekt, Sahakar Bharti, are
some of the elite institutes where Bank deputes its
officers and staffs for specialized training.

As a part of Capacity Building initiative,
specialized areas like Treasury Operations, Risk
Management, Credit Management, accounting,
Human Resource Management and Information
Technology have been identified and the staff
members are encouraged to acquire certification
courses from |IBF. Your bank aspires to implement
mandatory leave concept for executives / Officers
posted in Sensitive positions / areas of operation as a
risk mitigation measure.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY & CYBER
SECURITY:

The Core Banking System (CBS) covers all the
branches and offices of the Bank. Further, alternate
delivery Channels like automated teller machines
(ATM), mobile Banking, Unified Payment interface
(UPI) app etc., have also been integrated with CBS.
Disaster recovery (DR) facilities for all the critical
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applications are established to ensure business
continuity in the event of primary site failure. A data
replication aimed at zero data loss is also
implemented for applications such as CBS, ATM. The
IT infrastructure & procedure implementation is
supervised by the CIO (Chief Information Officer).
Your Bank will continue to take note of
technological revolutions and take appropriate
decision at the right time to provide premier banking
services and also continue to be a tech-savvy Bank.

CAPITALADEQUACY:

Internal Capital adequacy and assessment
Process was introduced as a measure of the
adequacy of a bank’s capital resources in relation to
its current liabilities and also in relation to the risks
associated with its assets. An appropriate level of
capital adequacy ensures that the entity has
sufficient capital to support its activities and that its
net worth is sufficient to absorb adverse changes in
the value of its assets without becoming insolvent.

An assessment of the capital requirement of the
Bank is carried out through comprehensive
projections of future business that takes cognizance
of the strategic intent of the Bank, profitability of
particular business and opportunities for growth. The
proper mapping of credit, operational and market
risks to this projected business growth enables
assignment of capital that not only adequately covers
the minimum regulatory capital requirements but also
provides headroom for growth.

As compared to last year Capital to Risk weighted
Assets Ratio (CRAR) stood at 12.85% compared to
12.81% of previous year. Itis well above the minimum
requirement of 10.00% for Financially Sound and
Well Managed (FSWM) Banks, as stipulated by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI).

RISKMANAGEMENT & INTERNAL CONTROLS: :

Pursuant to the various regulatory norms, your
Bank has systems for identification and management
of risks. Your Bank has an Asset Liability
Management Committee and also has framed a
policy to identify measure and manage the risk profile
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of the Bank. This policy and its implementation are
reviewed on a periodical basis.

FINANCIALINCLUSION

Serving the unserved and underserved was the
prime object right from the inception of your bank.
Journey to achieve the cause is lightened by the
motto, “SAB SAMAJKO LIYE SATHAME AAGE HAI
BADHATE JANA”.  Focus of the drive is to make
available easy credit facilities for the downtrodden.
New schemes such as “ANTYODAYA &
SWAYAMSIDDHA SCHEMES” are devised keeping
in view of underprivileged section of society. During
the year under report, we have sanctioned total 894
nos of loans under these schemes amounting to Rs.
8.07 Cr. Bank has also participated in government
schemes designed for this purpose. Affiliation with
‘ANNASAHEB PATIL MAHAMANDAL, Swanidhi
Atmanirbhar schemes” government schemes for
subsidised loans resulted in sanction of Rs.1.03 Cr.
Loans.

From the past 12 years, your bank is working in
the field of Self Help Groups. Total number of self help
groups formed up to the year 2020-21 are 3700 with
Total savings of Rs 19.76 Cr. This year a path
breaking project of digitization of SHGs helped in
increasing the credit linkage. Digitally stored
information of SHGs under the project resulted in
speedy processing, scrutiny, appraisal and
documentation work for credit linkage. Total
numbers of SHGs who availed credit facility this year
rose to 640 amounting to Rs. 16.68 Cr. This is the
highest per year loan disbursement for our bank till
now. 219 individual members of SHGs availed life
insurance by collecting total premium of Rs 11 Lac.
260 Individuals availed LIC Micro insurance with
premium of Rs. 5 Lac. To develop the leadership
qualities in women and make them financially stable,
various schemes are implemented with help of
NABARD. 4 Leadership Development Programs and
60 Village level programs are undertaken to achieve
the cause.
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AUDIT & INSPECTION:

Your Bank has adequate internal controls
systems based on a robust framework of policies,
processes and risk management practices. These
controls identify and mitigate various risks by
ensuring effectiveness and efficiency of operations,
adequacy and reliability of financial controls,
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The
internal controls system ensures authorisation,
recording and reporting of all transactions, assets
and liabilities and safeguards them from
unauthorised changes. The Bank uses an array of
technology systems and processes for its operations
including loan origination system, core banking
system, treasury system, customer relationship
management system, general ledger system and
other technologies, which operate under a tight
control framework.

The Bank has an Internal Audit department, which
independently reports to the Audit Committee of the
Board. This department provides independent,
objective assurance on the effectiveness of internal
controls, risk management and information security
systems, compliance with regulatory requirements
and corporate governance.

The Internal Audit Department reports all
significant observations to the Audit Committee and
follow up actions are taken accordingly. Further, the
Audit Committee reviews adequacy and
effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control
environment, monitors the implementation of audit
recommendations and reviews the functioning of the
Internal Audit department.

Besides conducting the analysis of transactions,
the Internal Audit and Inspection Department is also
responsible for bringing in co-ordination and
harmony in various legal and regulatory functions of
the Bank namely, Statutory Audit, Information
Systems (IS) Audit, Concurrent Audit, RBI Inspection,
etc. Role of this department begins right from the
appointment of auditors and continues till the
conclusion and closure of the respective audit.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR

Reserve Bank of India vide their circular No.
RBI1/2021-22/25 Ref.No.DoS.CO.ARG/SEC.
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01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated April 27, 2021 issued
Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory Central
Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs).

In accordance with said guidelines the Board of
Directors recommends, reappointment of M/s S. R.
Rahalkar & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Nasik as Statutory Auditors being eligible for the
financial year 2021-22. M/s S. R. Rahalkar &
Associates, Nasik have signified their willingness to
be appointed as Statutory Auditors. The
reappointment of M/s S. R. Rahalkar & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Nasik as Statutory Auditors
is subject to approval from Reserve Bank of India.
The resolution for their appointment will be moved as
peragenda of the meeting.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board of Directors is
governed by the Bye laws of the Bank as per the
provisions of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960. The directors possess rich experience and
specialized knowledge in various areas of relevance
tothe Bank.

The Board members are provided with necessary
documents, reports and internal policies to enable
them to familiarise with the Bank’s procedures and
practices.

Periodic presentations are made at the Board and
Committee meetings on business and performance
of the Bank, business environment, business
strategy and associated risks etc.

Detailed presentations on the Bank’s business
and updates thereon were made at the meetings of
the Board and Committees, held during the year.

In compliance with various regulatory
requirements, several Board-level Committees have
been constituted to delegate matters that require
greater and more focused attention.

The Board functions as the governing body and
also through various Committees constituted to
oversee specific areas. Policy formulation, setting up
of goals, evaluation of performance and control
functions vest with the Board. The Committees have
oversight of operational and supervisory issues
assigned to them by the Board, from time to time.
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Shri Krushna Kamthe offered his resignation
being directorw.e.f. July 12,2021.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

Your Directors ensure the Bank’s prosperity by
collectively directing its affairs, whilst meeting the
appropriate interests of its Shareholders and other
Stakeholders.

Your Bank is committed to achieve the highest
standards of Corporate Governance. The Bank and
its Directors understand and respect their fiduciary
role and responsibility to all its stakeholders.

OBITUARY:

We deeply mourn the death of members of the
bank, customers, staff and well-wishers who passed
away during the year under report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT :

Your Board would like to thank all shareholders for
the confidence reposed in us and in supporting us to
scale greater heights in performance. Our growing
customers add strength to our growth and progress
and we would like to express our gratitude to them.
The Board is grateful to The Reserve Bank of India,
Office of the Commissioner for Co-operation and
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra
State, Pune, bankers, legal advisors and auditors for
their support and guidance. The Bank has been
immensely benefited by the contribution made by its
Auditors, Legal Advisors and correspondents and we
are grateful to all of them.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to
place on record my deep sense of appreciation for the
dedicated and committed services made by all staff
members for the overall growth, development and
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31° MARCH 2021

aTfifer ettt R030-3¢ |

31/03/2021 31T ATdaa

31-Mar 2020 AR

o. CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

31-Mar 2021

515984150.00 | 1) | CAPITAL YRS 504423550.00
1548747629.71 | 2) | RESERVE & OTHER FUNDS TMSTe! 9 3eR et 1710873288.84
PRINCIPAL / SUBSIDAIRY STATE | areTeh s st
0.00 | 3) Partnership Fund TEIBRY Her) e 0.00
18132788676.43 | 4) | DEPOSITS 33 18604662534.52
356240000.00 | 5) | BORROWINGS vdael dor 382720000.00
11911406000 | 6) | BILLS AS PER CONTRA AT Rarere 365028.00
' e (ga—atiyHm) '
0.00 | 7) | BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS AT @avn 0.00
OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE
Wﬁ?@_&' ’
598251665.77 | §) Overdue Interest Reserve on NPA SEELUE
4510312.00 | 9) |INTEREST PAYABLE KIS 3388895.00
OTHER LIABILITIES AND
19524952938 | 10) | oo 01 1c N R QUi G TRal 198718902.00
125061865.90 | 11) | PROFIT & LOSS (As per Profit &
Loss Alc of Current Year) ~T1 et et 140398322.97
21595947889.19 TOTAL THUI 21855342179.76
529570216.28 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES HHTeT it 341803456.14

For S.R.Rahalkar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 108283W

CA A.P.Sawarkar
Partner

Statutory Auditor
Nasik

M. No. 100442

Date : 25 June 2021
Place: Jalgaon

For Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.

P.U. Patil

Chief Exicutive Officer (O)
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qrftfer 3t@aTe R020-22 |

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31° MARCH 2021

31/03/2020 3RER=I dIdeE
31Mar2020 AR PROPERTY & ASSETS Riahgaoh 31-Mar 2021
1151879380.31 | 1) | CASH IN HAND AT BreEs T 969195710.07
Cash in Hand & with RBI, SBI DD -
State Co-op. Bank & Dist. Central
Banks.
261865691353 | 2) | BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS | 3aR Sariict Riceid 3286687655.50
37223173.53 (a) Current Deposits (a) e @ 67924537.50
2581433740.00 (b) Fixed Deposits (b) e B @rd 3218763118.00
200000000.00 | 3) | MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE | #roft @ara firgomran @ 0.00
31T T oo 3t
4331459530.00 | 4) |INVESTMENTS RRENES 4286871505.00
0.00 | 5) | INVESTMENT OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL 0.00
SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP
FUND.
11334216974.78 | 6) | LOANS & ADVANCES feetett @t 11769242131.04
7) | INTEREST RECEIVABLE AT TS
210829091.76 (a) on Investments and Staff Loan | () fqauataticr a gt 269769493.82
Bot A0 AT
598251665.77 (b) on Advances (OIR) (b) PaTiaRIeT UBTS 309800758.43
119114060.00 | 8) | BILLS AS PER CONTRA TIITS! Trofdeien 355928.00
el (geRaMymTN)

0.00 | 9) | BRANCH ADJUSTMENT AT J@BA0N 0.00
646698076.05 | 10) | FIXED ASSETS CARGARRI 635206290.70
384842196.99 | 11) | OTHER ASSETS TeR forat 328212707.20

21595947889.19 TOTAL THUl 21855342179.76

A.G. Rao P.D. Jadhav J.P. Doshi S.B. Lohar S.P. Madane

Chairman Vice-Chairman Director Director Director
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* March 2021

31/03/2021 3RS TPT AT U=H

31-Mar-20 EXPENDITURE Sr‘?(l)-l " 31-Mar-21
1042304399.43 | Interest on Deposits & Borrowings | 3at @ datiaNi® faoid amsr | R | 964557446.60
266553522.00 | Salary & Allowances TR d 9 S | 242903473.90
0.00 | Director's Allowances TOTAD Hed Bl I ¥l 0.00
52191201.09 | Rent, Taxes, Insurance etc e B g famr T 56919724.32
2929796.50 | Legal Expenses PACHRR Geraraaaa praed | U 1978770.97
2505331.94 | Postage, Telegram, Telephone TUT®, AR @ COIBIA V 1806866.03
4282745.90 | Audit Fee DEIRIET T T Bt W 4412532.00
38811746.08 | Depreciation and Repairs TIRT G GORAARIG @4 X | 33350516.97
12653993.74 | Printing, Stationery & Adut. B QU AR Gd d SMeRma | Y | 7343686.36
70526210.38 | Other Expenses IR G Z 80010937.53
227337948.66 | Provisions Rl AA | 312315486.65
(33757915.00) | Deferred Tax fSws cadt 33454656.00
0.00 | Bad Debt Written Off o $o0! ot 0.00
125061865.90 | Profit I =TI 140398322.97
1811400846.62 | Total Ul 1879452420.30

For S.R.Rahalkar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 108283W

CA A.P.Sawarkar

Partner

Statutory Auditor

Nasik

M. No. 100442

Date : 25 June 2021

Place: Jalgaon

For Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.

P.U. Patil
Chief Exicutive Officer (O)
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* March 2021
31/03/2021 31 €= THI AICT 95D

31-Mar-20 INCOME SNC(')"' 31-Mar-21

1665898442.39 | Interest and Discount AlsT d IR AB |1630903488.46

13491350.53 | Commission & Exchange deUTas d GEUTdsd AC 7426403.08

132011053.70 | Other Income ERRERE] AD | 241122528.76
0.00 | Bad Debt Written Back YT P! Hal 0.00
1811400846.62 Total ] 1879452420.30
A.G. Rao P.D. Jadhav J.P. Doshi S.B. Lohar S.P. Madane

Chairman Vice-Chairman Director Director Director
e AT ki for wner @ STt B sed wE)
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Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE - A qunaiie - A
CAPITAL HiSdo
Authorised Capital 3@@? HNHTSAO 1000000000.00 1000000000.00
4,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 25/- each | (800,00,000 "4 W)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital | a® YRTHSAO
(a) Individual- 14555437 Sharesof | dafaad URTHTEd® 363885925.00 391570675.00
Rs.25 Each
(b) Co-op Institution /State Govt. TEPRI TIT HATHSID 0.00 0.00
0.00 Shares of Rs.25 Each
¢) Others - 5621505.00 Shares of TR HNTHSAD 140537625.00 124413475.00
Rs.25 Each
Total EpUl 504423550.00 515984150.00
SCHEDULE - B duie - B
RESERVE FUND & OTHER FUNDS | CIEGRS i
Employee Welfare Fund HHAR! Beor el 7328358.15 7084591.42
Assets Revaluation Reserve HIGH YT (et 481418211.28 |  486405117.28
Reserve Fund TS 319479038.91 |  286070222.19
Building Fund ELIRGARH]] 120523170.85 |  118329270.25
Reserve for Bad Doubtful Debts RGNl @ g8 Dot (el 550105739.66 |  427272776.36
Charity Fund e fret 2367408.25 2362976.05
Share Holder Welfare Fund TS Hearor e 4803236.77 5192836.84
Co-op Propoganda Fund FEBR FIR el 1321097.50 1321097.50
Investment Fluctuation Reserve RGN CRGRIE 39940904.00 |  29940904.00
Reserve For Other Doubtful Assets | $AR HTGHc goid el 999305.00 386365.00
Development Fund fore foreit 7624622.62 7624622.62
9 U it T @y 8 31 B wed
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aTfifer ar@aTe R030-3¢ |

LIABILITIES SCHEDULE AS AT 31" MARCH 2021

General Reserve Fund Re Rerd w8 84834183.45 57897557.19
General Restructure Reserve FReT Regerar Rerd 4275486.65 0.00
Contingency Fund 3BT e 9500000.00 9500000.00
Contingency Fund for Income Tax 3TIPR 3T el 0.00 14495000.00
Contingent Provision against Std Assets | ¢z Harfalle RIS 45000000.00 45000000.00
Investment Depreciation Fund T[TV TRIRT et 816900.00 |  25640100.00
Election Fund frasus e 3240000.00 2000000.00
Technology Development Fund SERIEACEARACHI 11072454.87 10632550.66
Education Fund fareqor foreft 7223170.88 6991642.35
Reserve For Restructured Asset RgaeR Rerd 0.00 4600000.00
Total ] 1710873288.84 | 1548747629.71
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE - C quaiiG - C
DEPOSITS 3at
|-Fixed Deposits - Hach St
Individuals Jafads dat 11198012098.04 | 10927757411.10
Other Societies TEDHRI TR A 2044222517.22 | 1829941441.59
Total - | Ul 13242234615.26 | 12757698852.69
lI-Saving Deposits - Foa aat
Individuals Fafes 3ar 4342810144.05 | 3909053494.86
Other Societies TEDHR! TRl Sl 3710444651 | 93051539.24
Total I epu 4379914590.56 | 4002105034.10
lll-Current Deposits - Qg 3at
Individuals Fafadss dar 937897831.94 | 1332920035.71
Other Societies TEBRI! TR Sl 4461549676 | 4006475393
Total lll EPUT 982513328.70 | 1372984789.64
Total (I +I +1lI) eor(l +1 +11l) 18604662534.52 | 18132788676.43
SCHEDULE -D dquiie-D
BORROWINGS UAS! Bt
Kamdhenu Long Term Deposit- Series | | e @i cH feulffe .9 | 249270000.00 |  249270000.00
Kamdhenu Long Term Deposit- Series I Eﬁmﬁg B eH fEufge-. R 110000000.00 |  106970000.00
Kamdhenu Long Term Deposit- Series Ill | @& o cH fuifere-. 3 23450000.00 0.00
Total Ul 382720000.00 | 356240000.00
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LIABILITIES SCHEDULE AS AT 31% MARCH 2021

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE - E il - E
BILLS AS PER CONTRA TS UTBfee! 83
0B.C. &L 355928.00 2710343.00
|B.C. 3T &, 0.00 116403717.00
Total el 355928.00 119114060.00
SCHEDULE - F auafis - F
INTEREST PAYABLE a0 1S
Int. Payable on Deposit 341 aRI® 0Y TS 3238895.00 4370312.00
Int. Payable on OD Loan ol ARG 0T AT 150000.00 140000.00
Total el 3388895.00 4510312.00
SCHEDULE - G(a) quaiie - G(a)
OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS | e 2uft o el
Anamat KRG 0.00 675867.00
Surcharge Payable IRATS UNTS 75568.00 230731.00
T.D.S.Payable fe. 5.9 1w 9904155.68 4692815.14
Legal Fees Payable fo5TTe Bt 93New 92249.00 75549.00
DD Payable (JJSB) SERCER] 993201.00 20391300.64
Advance Inferest Received On Bil Discount | apsiiertier srrg firateicy amsi 0.00 251786.00
Clearing Suspence fF@31RaT oy qor 3141122.04 0.00
Bankers Cheque &4 P 34021217.95 13808757.90
Deposit From Bank for Subsidy | Tafe! feuffere 29168575.00 18005243.00
Retention Money R 7=t 65000.00 76250.00
Unreconcile Entries e Sfepautt el 7450725.06 12388290.11
Unpaid Dividend 3T BTHT 2444113.00 3986068.00
DD payable MSC Bank & Inter Br. | g€y u31e® 1328596.46 1624517.46
Total (a) TP (3) 88684523.19 76207175.25
e AT ki for wner @ STt B sed wE)
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LIABILITIES SCHEDULE AS AT 31% MARCH 2021

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE - G(b) quniie - G(b)
OTHER PROVISION IR ai‘giﬁ
Bills Payable fger 2on 2532688.36 2906276.00
Telephone Bills Payable el faer eott 89780.00 103405.00
Electricity Bill Payable BUMGAG G RAYI] 446810.00 459800.00
Security Charges Payable Ream Td ot 0.00 265516.00
Rent & Taxes Payable WS IR 0T 218600.00 961280.00
Salary and Allowance Payable TR § Al SOl 11722599.00 4965134.00
Other Liabilities & Provisions SR QUT  RGQ 87022866.00 109380943.13
Interest Exgratia Payable ST TR RE 8000000.00 0.00
Leave Encashment Define fioeg sTpamic fewrs 0.00 0.00
Benefit Plan (Net of Provision) DI @M (T Heiera)
NP C 1 Charges . U1 3. 3 Aot 1035.45 0.00
Total ( b) epui(b) 110034378.81 119042354.13
Total (a+h) TPt (a+h) 198718902.00 | 195249529.38
SCHEDULE - H quiie - H
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES e 2ot
Leagal Expenses ol QIS SeIeT eI & 25000.00 25000.00
Deposit for Court Cases DS Ber feuiise 10766652.00 10766652.00
Bank Liability For L.C. R IRCI G| 0.00 116750900.00
Bank Guarantee 36 IR @i 287618401.51 366946814.00
Contingent Liability for Currant Deposit | ey @ 1998562.95 1645655.59
Contingent Liability for Saving Deposit | gaa @ 24539585.67 18469359.18
Contingent Liability for Recurring Deposit | Repfar @ 14864.00 14864.00
Contingent Liability for MIS Deposit | axweT @mat gad &9 @ 2057.00 0.00
Contingent Liability for Fix Deposit | H&d 3a @ 69560.00 69560.00
Contingent Liability for Pigmy Deposit | =t 34 @ 79947.00 44541.00
Contingent Liability for Matured Fix Deposit| Hea TuoedT 3ar 15358494.17 13840001.17
Contingent Liability for Other Deposit | ga= 39 @ra 1330331.84 996869.34
Total Ul 341803456.14 529570216.28
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ASSETS SCHEDULE AS AT 31" MARCH 2021

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE - | duaie- |
Cash In Hand & Balance with RBI, | <& fires Red 96 % 9, foreen
SBI, State Co.op. Bank & Dist. Central | wezradi We®R} s Ricos
Cash in Hand G Bces 215008574.00 |  205711441.00
Cash with ATM Machine TaTH 73N vehe Rieas 15684400.00 14838100.00
Total Cash (a) TPU (a) 230692974.00 | 220549541.00
Reserve Bank of India Current Alc Rerd I Rreos 725726263.91| 921156109.50
State Bank Of India C/A RT3 316 g5 Rieos 10182332.97 6730039.99
MSC Bank, Mumbai C/A TR, 3150 FEdRI 86 {85 R 493803.77 627079.78
District co-op Bank C/A foeeT wegad! 9 Rieos 2100335.42 2816610.04
Total Bank bal (b) TP (b) 738502736.07 | 931329839.31
Total (ath) THUI (a+h) 969195710.07 | 1151879380.31
SCHEDULE - J quaie - J
Balances with other Banks | 3ok SpIchio Rico®
IDBI BANK, Jalgaon C/A IS I RB1ead 159959.42 462285.70
C/A With Other Nationalize Bank EAS W Sos Rread 193366.14 290045.26
C/A With Private Sector Bank G SHAS R1cod 67449528.52 |  36464027.01
Overdraft With Other Nationalized Bank | JT&aga demg Uieo) it Taed 13584.20 0.00
Banks FDOD THIBE Yaoo! SMEHY Faod 108099.22 5789.72
Overdraft with State co-op Bank JPTPg UBeN STIHY Faesd 0.00 1025.84
Total (a) TPvI () 67924537.50 |  37223173.53
SCHEDULE J (B) auafie- J(b)
Fixed Deposits ga?ﬁé?:'ﬁ
MSC Bank, Mumbai FD TERI, 359 98. 96 Yad odl 0.00|  70000000.00
IDBI Bank, Jalgaon FD I RER Rl ﬂa?réé’r 152462412.00 |  302904000.00
Term Deposit in SBI & its Ass. T I 311 FerdT ad oal 14923186.00 | 13981696.00
Term Deposit With Other Nationalized Bank | ITegTarghal SaTeiies Hadt oal 885000000.00 0.00
Term Deposit in Private Sector Bank. | @TaTl Sdwii® gad oar 2166377520.00 | 2194548044.00
Total (b) ggur (b) 3218763118.00 | 2581433740.00
Total (a+b) eI (a+h) 3286687655.50 | 2618656913.53
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ASSETS SCHEDULE AS AT 31" MARCH 2021

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE - K aBhe - K

MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

& LAF REVERSE REPO

Reverse Repo Account-LAF(RBI) 0.00 | 200000000.00

Total el 0.00 | 200000000.00

SCHEDULE -L i

INVESTMENT Jdag®

(I/Government Securities

a) Available for Sale oo a 3Uehee] 3RTOB BRI

i Central Govt. Securities g IS BRI 557206768.00 |  572564190.00

ii State Govt. Securities M5 AT BRI 200820000.00 0.00

iii Other Investment ERARIGELGA 0.00 0.00

Total TPUI (a) 758026768.00 | 572564190.00

b) Held to Maturity & PRI

i Central Govt. Securities g T BoRI 1968520322.00 | 2333202518.00

i State Govt. Securities 759 AR BRI 1555117315.00 | 1420485722.00

iii Other Investment ENRRINENGA 0.00 0.00

Total ( b) vHuT ( b) 3523637637.00 | 3753688240.00

Total (a+b) U (a+h) 4281664405.00 | 4326252430.00

(Ir) Other approved Securities IR PoRIg 0.00 0.00

(1) Shares of Other Institution | 3R TG Wisa® [av®

i MSC Bank Shares 3% UEA. 8. 9 Hisdd 5002000.00 5002000.00

il JDCC Bank Shares B foegT A8, 9 5 Higdo 200000.00 200000.00

iii DDCC Bank Shares e f7eeT 7ew, W8 96 Wigaw 5100.00 5100.00

Total 5207100.00 5207100.00

(IV) Bonds of PSU s 3T e, 0.00 0.00

(V)Others IR 0.00 0.00

Total (I+I+II+IV+V) TPt (I+1411+1V+V) 4286871505.00 | 4331459530.00
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ASSETS SCHEDULE AS AT 31" MARCH 2021

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE - M auniie- M

LOANS & ADVANCE Ex|

A -SHORT TERM LOANS 31-31CTHed Bl

Cash Credit, Overdraft, Bl &3 e INERIC

Discounted of which secured against | f5 feearsein amtier

-Tangible Securities IR ISR &I TRT Fat 4042633678.43 | 4272702312.55

ii- Personal Sureties FafF s aRuT B 246513258.98 | 262433331.63

(of which Overdue Rs.2995156.89 | ITiidh! &/BaTah! (3. 334946 €]

P.Y.Rs.7485731.46) e a8 5. 08¢ 6039, 98

(of which NPA Rs.2699576.00 ITD! TIINE(S. 633 GI0E., 00

P.Y.Rs. 2152992.96 ) AT JHT 3,943, 36

Total (A) vFUT (A) 4289146937.41| 4535135644.18

B - MEDIUM TERM LOAN §-AEZM Yadid dotf

of which secured against

Tangible Securities IR TR &I ARVT Bt 5157453913.86 | 4907220914.12

Personal Sureties Jafcriie aROT Bat 773640053.01| 595935501.60

(of which Overdue Rs.5386310.10 | aTiiah! ercpaTad! (35.43¢&390.90

P.Y Rs.16656408.67) TRt quT B, 9664680¢.600)

(of which NPA Rs.9046593.87 | amieh BdiE(3. 3086433,

P.Y.Rs 14267862.50) AT T 3. 99 EOCER. 40)

Total (B) v3U1(B) 5931093966.87 | 5503156415.72

C -LONG TERM LOAN e Hacdii ®at

of which secured against

Tangible Securities SR TR TET0T qRVT Bl 1549001226.76 | 1295924914.88

Personal Sureties Jafcriies aRoT FHat 0.00 0.00

(of which Overdue Rs.4532437.57 | ITih! AahaTadl (3. 8434319, 49

P.Y.Rs. 3582846.15) A T 3. 34 CYE. 94)

(of which NPA  Rs.13638454.50 | ATiah! TIUIE(%. 93634848, G0

P.Y.Rs. 8160134.50) e T 2. ¢ 96,0939, 40)

Total (C) Ul (C) 1549001226.76 | 1295924914.88

Total uguT ( A+B+C) 1176924213104 |11334216974.78
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ASSETS SCHEDULE AS AT 31" MARCH 2021

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE - N awfis-N

INTEREST RECEIVABLE ol 1S

Accrued Int.on Investments Tl SaTa’Ie Al TS 168304878.00 | 100815021.00

Int. Rec.on Govt Security T[aUIebIaRics U0l s 48580789.03 |  54906949.76

Int Rec. on Staff Housing Loan 6 % | SRt datiaxid a0 amnaT €% | 45932092.79 | 48040780.00

Int.Rec. on Staff Housing Loan 9 % | sHiRY soatiaics Aot mat 3% 607192.00 538297.00

Int.Rec. on Staff Housing Loan 8 % | FH=RY datfaxic A0Y &mat ¢ % 6344542.00 |  6528044.00

Total gl 269769493.82 | 210829091.76

SCHEDULE - 0 quita - 0

BILLS AS PER CONTRA TSRS} UTSfao0! fos

0BR 3N &.3IR 3550928.00 |  2710343.00

IBR 3. 3R 0.00| 116403717.00

Total el 355928.00 | 119114060.00
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Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE - Q (A) quaie - Q (A)

CLOSING STOCK TAINSHT €D

Silver coin stock BIEEINGEIRA 128700.00 128700.00

Stationary stock RIRI TIh 360709952 |  4498156.72

Total (a) TSI (a) 3825799.52 4586856.72

SCHEDULE - Q (B) dwaiie - Q (B)

SECURITY DEPOSIT - gReam feuifere

Telephone deposit Zele feuifere 110389.46 110130.19

Electric deposit SeIG I feuTiRie 587680.00 593040.00

Security Deposit RrrgfRet feurisre 14513117.16 | 13489633.00

Total (b) wgur (b) 15211186.62 | 14192803.19

SCHEDULE Q (C) dwia - Q (C)

PREPAID EXPENSES - IS el @

Prepaid Lease Line Expenses 37TIg BT SO T 36724.01 0.00

Prepaid Insurance Exp. 37T BoeT faw Ed 1189091.50 441466.00

Prepaid Software Exp. 37Ig BOET ACAIR T 2797442.87 3957351.87

Prepaid Hardware Exp. 3T FOBT TSR T 95177.00 1373359.00

Stipend Receivable wrgug o7 0.00 48205.00

Sarvatra Technologies 3TTIg BOET GRET T 1162667.00 0.00

Rent and Taxes 3G OB WIS T TR T 1864.00 14824.00

Dhanlaxmi F D Scheme 371g BOBT Jad 3a Ars fam &d 23233.00 0.00

Total (c) U (C) 5306199.38 5835205.87

SCHEDULE - Q (D) dquaita - Q (D)

ADVANCE

Staff General Advance PHIRI TR @ 12029.60 430636.00

General Advance IR R 1527524.00 921000.00

Total ( d) v (d) 1539553.60 |  1351636.00

SCHEDULE - Q (E) du=ie - Q (E)

EMPLOYEE ADVANCE

Employee Grain Advance DHHAR I e 3240000.00 2920000.00

Total (e) TP (€) 3240000.00 | 2920000.00
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ASSETS SCHEDULE AS AT 31" MARCH 2021

Particulars

31-Mar-21
Rs. Ps.

31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE - Q (F) auaiis - Q (F)

OTHER RECEIVABLES X ﬁ?ﬂ@ﬁ

Anamat CEIEK] 7860320.00 0.00
Clearing Suspense e =g 0.00 9095582.92
Madhusanchay Callection Control Account | e i féuifere @) @ 766500.00 0.00
Sundry Receivable 3R IFHA A0 2226105.82 2405070.44
Locker Rent Control Account BIBR HTS 0T 641975.52 961814.72
TDS Receivable f¢. e eq.ao 2728534.14 1372394.43
Other Assets & Provisions 31ex 3T 3 M o4 70127302.00 94258434.00
Non-Banking Assets I PN 3T 75908983.00 86629335.00
Deferred Tax fewe ¢ 121446421.00 | 154901077.00
Gratuity Plan Assets (Net of Provision) | et @ 3T 13186140.00 5161057.00
Leave Encashment (Net of Provision) | ft5e idharic 2809554.00 668069.00
GST Input Receivable fo7.ea,2r.a0 1325782.90 194040.91
Npci Charges Control Account TORIST @ 0.00 295911.96
Total (f) EpUl (f) 299027618.38 | 355942787.38
SCHEDULE-Q (G) duiie - Q ()

RECEIVABLES FROM RBI Reguaa i TRl

Saving Amount Rece. From RBI gad WA AUT IGHY 31130.70 12907.83
Matured F D Amount Rece. From RBI| H&d 3d 301 IdhA 31219.00 0.00
Total (g) TP (9) 62349.70 12907.83
TOTAL (ato g) Tpur(atog) 328212707.20 | 384842196.99
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Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE - R Tis - R
INTEREST ON DEPOSIT & BORROWINGS | 3} a datfaris arst
Interest on Deposits 3RS T 932611268.60 | 1014557005.43
Interest on Borrowings HTaRIS T 31946178.00 27747394.00
Total Lol 964557446.60 | 1042304399.43
SCHEDULE - S quaia - S
SALARY & ALLOWANCES TR g 4
Mediclaim Insurance for Staff HHARI F3R G @ 1500000.00 1500000.00
Salary & Allowances TR T 9 215718838.90 218757182.00
Provident Fund Contribution Hiawg foare el @ d 17955984.00 18271263.00
LTC vafeH @d 0.00 222838.00
P.F. Administrative Expenses yfgs farg el soaeme 748243.00 761314.00
DLI contribution fS. 0. 3. i ]z 319490.00 327211.00
Group Gratuity 79 i & -2025083.00 13347256.00
Employee Welfare Expenses FHIRT IBBIR T 2559189.00 1949757.00
Employee Uniform Expenses BRI 0TI T 268297.00 2006986.00
Leave Encashment Expenses foe gadame @ 5858515.00 9409715.00
Total el 242903473.90 | 266553522.00
SCHEDULE - T anfe-T
RENT, TAXES & INSURANCE ETC | #18 @< g famn
Flectric Expenses For M.S.E.B. ERMGACLREE] 5541042.27 | 6872515.00
DICGC Insurance Premium fEamoRs fomr @ 23358589.00 | 18252585.00
Rent & Taxes S X 26320252.30 |  25635793.38
Electric Expenses For Ele. Goods EUMEAGIHIACE] 224632.10 335817.79
Electricity Exps. For Generator SR T 346010.73 445823.08
Insurance Premium Paid fomm = 1129197.92 321666.84
Dr.Site Expenses 3. 3R a5 W 0.00 397000.00
Total U 56919724.32 |  52191201.09
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Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE - U qnfte- U

LEGAL EXPENSES 1 fowos @d

Consultant charges TR T 1259930.97 1099961.50

Advocate Fee Paid THIS B 708640.00 1452210.00

Legal Expenses PRICHR TeoT aIaaal @a 10200.00 377625.00

Total Ul 1978770.97 2929796.50

SCHEDULE - V Rl - V

POSTAGE, TELEGRAM & TELEPHONE | CUTS,dR dCaIbH

Telephone Expenses SO T 1066082.65 1290390.68

Postage Paid TS & 740783.38 1214941.26

Total epul 1806866.03 2505331.94

SCHEDULE - W il - W

AUDIT FEE w9} g

Audit Fees BT TRIET0T B 4308750.00 4097610.00

Audit Expenses GICINN M RCE] 103782.00 185135.90

Total epul 4412532.00 4282745.90

SCHEDULE - X quiie - X

DEPRECIATION & REPAIRS TR 4GOI @Y

Depreciation PRIN 17042586.33 21660250.25

Dep- Recoupment from Revaluation Reserve ﬁ@v@?ﬁﬁ'ﬂé He B TR RS -720456.00 -757442.00

Net Deprecation BECRIRY 16322130.33 20902808.25

Computer Software ACd3R I8! OB & 6693847.93 4748974 49

Office Repairs 3o RUsR & 8165287.16 9180896.44

Computer Repairing charges HIUTh gﬁ‘?ﬁ T 405698.95 1078361.61

Computer Consumable Charges IS SR T 405451.23 353314.32

Dead Stock repairs Ssve e RU3ry 1358101.37 2547390.97

Total gl 33350516.97 |  38811746.08
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Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE - Y R - Y
PRINTING & STATIONARY & ADVT.| BURE, RaFRI d STRRIa &
Printing & Stationary BUTS 3 IR & 3767571.39 3965725.04
Computer Stationary IS RIS 4540.00 11833.50
Xerox Expenses IR & 534634.55 644096.96
Advertisement SR &d 303694042 |  8032338.24
Total EPUI 7343686.36 |  12653993.74
SCHEDULE -Z qwRie - Z
OTHER EXPENSES SR G
Amortization of Premium on Investment | 3FTCTSora 31t ftam 3i3 Sewcic 2282959.00|  6407051.00
Office Expenses IR RG] 7635554.33 |  8551653.93
Security Charges BiRtll T 10531315.98 11520023.44
Gardening Charges ST & 50800.00 61673.96
Training Fee / Charges aitegoT o 417973.00 734303.36
Training Expenses Jr3TeT0T 77998.00 313891.04
Contribution and Subscriptions DI I3 38 TTEHUR 332295.00 950501.53
Vehicle Expenses GIRERE] 2675362.35 |  2923475.67
Honorarium (Mandhan) ISR 1840923.00 1393023.00
Annual General Meeting Expenses | aTSTes Sd=TerRoT & 1065810.37 1446873.70
Cash Transportation Expenses &l qledd EE] 269019.00 218358.00
Lease Line / ISDN Line Expenses o5 B W 4196616.38 4665938.20
Profession Tax Paid aHTT P 2500.00 2500.00
Depreciation In the value of Investment|  SHITRTEaM 3 &g 31 geveHe 0.00 215000.00
Commission Paid to Pigmy Agent | Tt avita @t 7258279.16 | 10294349.85
Expensed For Directors TITBD Hsd T 1687.76 152234 41
Clearing House Charges TARNEH T8 @ 989304.74 1394485.61
Meeting Expenses e @d 44637349 |  3256094.10
Travelling and Conveyance Exps. yaN &4 1847704.66 1056162.68
Other Banks Charges Paid 3iex 9 TqTord 300418.89 432767.19
ATM Expenses v.al g Ed 4550189.38 | 4561270.52
Conveyance Expenses JaN T 850031.00 755077.00
9 U it T @y 8 31 B wed

41




| ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 qTftfeh 3T@aTer R030-22 |

Recovery Expenses 1831.50 41146.08
Refreshment & Lodging Expenses Ripamic 3t oot @d 376246.00 |  830433.50
Atm Sharing Charges Paid v.3how. q3rR g 5588591.84 | 5872087.92
Income Tax Paid K LLEN 9653805.00 0.00
Cersai Charges Paid TS AT 137022.51| 14657176
CCIL Deal Charges .. 3. 0. f50 et 181736.76 |  169928.00
Other Fee (Pos) 3R IIER W (UT3) 389996.20 0.00
Pos Point of Sale Ufsl FaER B 60176.45 0.00
Equifx Credit Information Charges | 3aiIthet thele SThIHeM TTor 5450.00 5450.00
Experian Credit Information Charges TRIRIH (helc S M aTord 903.58 2406.56
High Mark Credit Information Charges | EToMTd 8Ic 3hiHe Tord 17230.72 21529.84
CGST Paid .30, TS 876336.40 |  332602.08
SGST Paid 3. 51 0. & Ca 876333.39 |  332613.61
CIBIL Charges Paid REICEIEE 602453.25 |  249996.89
Lodging Expenses BT &d 15871.30 | 210517.37
Imps Transaction Fee 3. TH. 0. o ??T\ﬁﬂ’iﬂ ol 271828.53 96917.19
UPI Transaction Fee Paid g 0.3, I B 1305587.61| 673947 89
Digital Transaction Expenses fESica aeREEa @9 121214.00 6000.00
Monitoring Charges HICT T 693240.00 | 22735350
Expenses of Nabard E-Shakti 2000 SHG | TaTS 3-21d! qai e §oed 101 A0 &6 | 3006144.00 0.00
Expenses of Nabard E-Shakti 500 SHG | 1aTS 3-21a! g e Yobeu IIol 001 @4 | 77823.00 0.00
Expenses of Nabard Other Project +TIaTE 3-31a et T Fabed o el &l 38000.00 0.00
Exgratia Payment of Interest TERTIRIAT UHC 3iTt gex¥e 8000000.00 0.00
Total EPpUl 80010937.53 | 70526210.38
INCOME SCHEDULE AS AT 31° MARCH 2021

paruar el e
SCHEDULE - AA AURNG - AA

PROVISIONS Rl

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Asset | §8Id @ H3rATd Bt dRqe 227500000.00 |122500000.00
Provision for Investment Dep. Reserve | T[dau]a fobmeiiaRics dRqe 0.00| 1542500.00
Provision Standard Asset T EE BoNaRIG RIS 0.00 | 2000000.00
Provision for Income Tax SMIPR R 80100000.00 {101295448.66
Provision For Locker Rent Receivable | ®fdR 4TS dTad e 440000.00 0.00
Provision for Restructure Advances | J-RaiId datfakie avga 4275486.65 0.00
Total TR 312315486.65 | 227337948.66
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31-Mar-21
Rs. Ps.

31-Mar-20
Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE - AB auhe - AB
INTEREST & DISCOUNT 51 d HER
Interest on loan BRI AT 1173858442.20 | 1131983682.52
Penal Interest THolaI® &8 Tal 1484792212 | 23812796.90
Interest On Money at Call Deposit | &7e fauifere oo sarst 0.00 1059122.00
Inerest On Investment In Government Securites | TRBRY IS Tav[dl Rs @1 | 23357558214 | 287240021.02
Interest on Investment gdqui,d: RIS Tl 206683906.00 | 221484244.95
Interest on Reverse Repo Reed X0 _et 1 1937636.00 318575.00
Total R 1630903488.46 | 1665898442.39
SCHEDULE - AC auiie - AC
COMMISSION & EXCHANGE TR
Commission Received GRERIE] 362592.46 512569.74
Commission Received on Mutual Fund | H31c) S BHIIM 95602.61 67372.09
Commission Received on LIC . 31T 1. B 692398.37 659970.34
B/G & L/C Commission Received | §6 R 3 U&. 1. BRI 294952564 8626338.16
Commission Received on General Insurance | TR §3R— HHIAH 850717.95 913802.38
Commission on LIC Micro Insurance | 0. 311, T, HTIgh! S0 16810.00 23466.30
Commission on SBI Life Insurance | B91.9Y. 3721 B15% 3R BHIAM 1121277.57 666080.85
Commission on HDFC Life Insurance | ©d. 5. 0%, 3. &85 321~ HHIM 1091359.31 1692862.41
Commission on Oriental General Insurance | STRTECE SFR® §3R—T BHIZM 41913.35 85972.78
Commission on Bajaj Allianze General Insurance | STt TdTgot SR 3R IR 204205.82 242915.48
Total EPUT 7426403.08 13491350.53
SCHEDULE - AD auwhe - AD
OTHER INCOME AR 34H
Profit on Sale of Investment DI BoRINTARIS TBI 125733868.00 |  34640623.50
Processing fee on loan HolaRIG G Bt 14623433.02 |  25406779.84
Postage and Telegram Received CUIe) AR XTHH 25605.72 74777.61
Share Transfer fee IR TR B 31017.68 12962.18
Dividend on Shares M3 NS BTy 0.00 500200.00
Int. on other General Advance B ENGICECS S 0.00 5892.00
Service charges Received AR Ao 29340588.72 36424840.11
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YEARS

Other Income/Receipt AN 3UH 4936.42 38455.82
Expenses & Provision Write Back | TaIueid 3i€ Wiegioi € &6 | 24650260.00|  3750000.00
Interest Received on security Deposit | SR&T 3 IBH aRI0 TS 6114.00 0.00
CIBIL Charges Ao arorg 685568.50|  561638.52
Profit on Sale of Assets STthie 371 I 3116 3T 44536.39|  68906.49
Profit on Sale of Non Banking Assets | STthIc 3i 91 37 =19 9 3| 423129.00|  285700.00
Lead Bank Charges Received fore I el 617628.28|  130989.96
Grant Assist for SHG. From NABARD | TS &g Ha1che S/aid T1¢ e 0.00/  180000.00
Locker rent GIERRIES 14442689.08| 13159798.77
Interest on Security Deposit with CCIL| 1. ¥1.317. Ues R&fT 3T Tt 21373.00 43104.00
ATM Sharing Charges Received v.E1, v 231 Aot 4440931.81|  6236020.00
Written off Bad Debt Recovered FR® Foliakios ago! 12528267.00 1037248.88
Cersai Charges Received RS Ao 124150.58|  156294.26
Inter Change fee received —Pos UioT-gexd Bl 0.00 519382.63
Other Income/Receipt A 3 7018015.00{ 5795051.34
Insurance Charges Received 3R ToTd 71159.66 46915.08
ATM Sharing Charges Received Issuer | eetes S1aiRiT amste (3393R) 786968.19|  1019643.11
Income Tax Refund SITIDBR YRTdT 15530.00{  1171970.00
Imps Transaction Fee Received 379,09, 01 0 % 168437.13 77941.44
UPI Transaction Fee Received g.t'ﬁ.sm: Av) 732519.50 324637.16
Preclosure Charges GIYd B 9 dearaaad 1o 835270.68|  341281.00
Income Received From ATaTE §-31akiT qad TT¢ ydbed 3w | 3590491.00 0.00
Nabard E Shakti 2000 R0 309

Income Received From TGS -3l el T1C FhedT Il | 27823.00 0.00
Nabard E Shakti 500 ERILORSES

Income Received From QTS 3-31akN S 6 TobedT 37ia | 132217.40 0.00
Nabard Other Project Hoes 309

Total TPHUT 241122528.76 | 132011053.70
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NOTES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2021 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE

OVERVIEW:

Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. was incorporated in 1977 and commenced the banking business
inthe year 1978. The Bank provides a wide range of Banking & Financial Services.

1)

2)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING : The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared
these financial statements to comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India,
applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, circulars and guidelines
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the Accounting Standards (AS)
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) to the extent applicable and current
practices prevalentin the Co-operative Banking Sectorin India.

USE OF ESTIMATES : The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires Bank to make estimates and assumptions that affects
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosures of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during
the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge
of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revisions to
the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1)

2)

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION : The Financial Statements have been prepared following the
going concern concept on a historical cost basis under accrual system of accounting and in
conformity with the generally accepted accounting practices and applicable statutory provisions
to co-operative Banksin India except otherwise stated.

REVENUE RECOGNITION : Items of incomes and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis
except for the following :

2.1 Interest on Advances, classified as ‘Non-performing assets’ is recognized to the extent
realized, as per the directives issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing
advances is shown under “Overdue Interest Reserve” and as ‘Interest Receivable’ on
liability side and asset side respectively.

2.2 Commission and Exchange, Dividend received from shares of cooperative and other
institutions are fully recognized as income on realization.

2.3 Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for Income on Non-
Performing Assets which is recognized as and when realized, as per Reserve Bank of
India directives.
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3) ADVANCES:

3.1

3.2

3.3

The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as
well as provisioning on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been
arrived at in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and
Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

The unrealized Interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is
disclosed as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per Reserve Bank of India directives.

In addition, a general provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per
RBI guidelines are as under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25%
Commercial Real Estate (CRE) Sector 1.00%
Commercial Real Estate- Residential Housing Sector (CRE-RH) Sector 0.75%
Other Standard Assets 0.40%

4) INVESTMENTS:

4.1

Investments are classified into three categories viz. Held to Maturity, Available for Sale
and Held for Trading as per RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks on the
following basis.

“Held to Maturity” (HTM) comprising investments acquired with the intention to hold them
till maturity.

“‘Held for Trading” (HFT) comprising investments acquired with the intention to trade
within 90 day of its acquisition.

“Available for Sale” (AFS) comprising investments not covered by (a) & (b) above i.e.
those which are acquired neither for trading purposes nor for being held till maturity.

However, for disclosure in Balance Sheet, investments are grouped under five heads as
required by RBI guidelines.

Government Securities
OtherApproved Securities
Shares

Bonds of PSU

Others

Investments classified as ‘Held to Maturity (HTM)” are carried at acquisition cost unless it
is more than the face value, in which case the premium is amortized over the residual

9 U it T @y 8 31 B wed
46



| ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9
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period of the said investments on prorata basis.

Investments under ‘Held for Trading (HFT)’ category are marked to market scrip-wise on
the monthly basis as per guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India. While net
depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for and net appreciation, if any, is
ignored.

Investments under ‘Available for Sale’ category are marked to market scrip-wise on
quarterly basis as per guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India. While net depreciation,
ifany, under each classification is provided for and net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

The securities in Available for Sale & Held for Trading category are marked to market by
debiting Profit & Loss A/c and creating required Investment Depreciation Reserve.

As investment is classified as HTM, AFS or HFT at the time of its purchase and
subsequent shifting amongst the categories is done in conformity with regulatory
guidelines.

Transfer of scrip from AFS / HFT category to HTM category is made at the lower of book
value or market value. In the case of transfer of securities from HTM to AFS / HFT
category, the investments held under HTM at a discount are transferred to AFS / HFT
category at the acquisition price and investments placed in the HTM category at a
premium are transferred to AFS /HF T at the amortized cost.

Transfer of investments from AFS to HFT or vice-versa is done at the book value.
Depreciation carried, if any, on such investments is also transferred from one category to
another.

The transfer of a security between these categories is accounted for at the acquisition cost
/ book value / market value on the date of transfer, whichever is the least, and the
depreciation, ifany, on such transfer s fully provided for.

Securities transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) under Repo/
Reverse repo are treated as outright sales/purchases and the entries are reversed on the
date(s) of maturity. Costs and revenues are accounted as interest expenditure / income,
as the case may be.

The bank follows “Settlement Date” accounting for recording of purchase and sale
transactions in Securities.

Investments are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the guidelines
issued by the RBI. In respect of Non-Performing Investments (NPI), income is recognized
on cash basis, and provision is made for depreciation / diminution in the value of such
securities as per RBl guidelines.
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5) Property, Plantand Equipment and Depreciation:

5.1

5.2

Property, Plant and Equipment, other than those that have been revalued are
carried at historical cost less amortization/depreciation accumulated thereon. Land &
Buildings were revalued in current financial year and now are shown after charging
depreciation on the revalued amount thereof. Increase in valuation is shown as
Assets Revaluation Reserve. Cost comprises the purchase price including non-
refundable purchase taxes and any cost attributable for bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use after deducting trade discount and rebates.
Depreciation is calculated as per Written Down Value method on property, plant and
equipment assets other than Computers and Office Equipments (Batteries etc.)

5.3 Property, plant and equipment Assets are depreciated at the rates considered

appropriate by the Management as under :
Particulars Rate of Depreciation
Metallic Dead Stock 2.50%
Steel & Wooden Furniture, Interior Work 10.00%
Office Equipments (ltems with life more than 3 years) 20.00%
Office Equipments (ltems with life less than 3 years) 33.33%
Building 5.00%
Library Stock 10.00%
Computers Hardware & Software 33.33%
ATM 15.00%
Vehicles 20.00%

5.4 Depreciation on revalued amount is debited to Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on
costis debited to Profitand Loss A/c.

5.5 All types of batteries and items having a shelf life less than 3 years are depreciated on
SLMBasis.

5.6 Computers &ATMs are depreciated on SLM basis as directed by RBI.

5.7 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment assets purchased during the year is
charged on the basis of number of days from the date of purchase.

5.8  Anitem of property, plantand equipmentis derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profitand loss.

5.9 All plant and equipment assets individually costing less than Rs. 1000/- are fully

depreciated in the year of installation.

6) EMPLOYEEBENEFITS:

6.1

The retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions to the provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year
when the contributions are due.
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Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit. The bank measures the expected
cost of such leaves as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused
entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance sheet date. Such compensated leaves
are provided for based on the actuarial valuation at the year-end. The bank maintains fund
with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for encashment of leaves to employees.
The shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value
of plan assets as on 31st March is paid / provided for and recognized as expense in the
profitand loss account.

The bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of
providing benefit under these plans is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
each year-end. The bank is maintaining a fund under Trust Deed with Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The shortfall, if any,
between the present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on
31stMarchis paid/provided for and recognized as expense in the profit and loss account

SEGMENT REPORTING :

7.1

1.2

7.3

7.4

The Bank's operating businesses are organized and managed as a whole. Only treasury
segment represents a different business unit considering the nature of the services
provided by that segment.

Income and expenses in relation to the segment are categorized based on the items that
areindividually identifiable to the segment.

Deposits, Interest paid/payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid/payable on
borrowings are allocated in the ratio of average investments in the Treasury Segment.

Unallocated provisions & contingencies include provisions which are not allocated to any
business segment.

OPERATING LEASE (AS-19):

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss
Accountoverthe tenure of lease in accordance with AS-19 —Leases, Issued by ICAI.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS-20) :

9.1

9.2

Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax
attributable to shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period.

The weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are calculated by
aggregating the shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number
of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-
weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a

9 U it T @y 8 31 B wed
49



| ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 qTftfeh 3T@aTer R030-22 |

proportion of total number of days during the year.
10) ACCOUNTING FORTAXES ON INCOME(AS-22):

10.1 Provision for current tax is made as per the applicable provisions of The Income Tax Act,
1961, on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year.

10.2 Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income Tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax
reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
measured at tax rates applicable on the Balance Sheet date.

10.3 Deferred Tax Asset is recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such Deferred Tax Asset can be
realized.

10.4 Theimpact of change in Deferred Tax Asset and Deferred Tax Liability is recognized in the
Profit and Loss account. DTAs are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon
management’s judgment as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

11) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28):

As required by Accounting Standard on "Impairment of Assets" issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance
sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amountis the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use.

12) PROVISIONS(AS-29):

Aprovisionis recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as result of past events and itis
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

13) RESERVES FUND AND OTHER RESERVES (AS-29)

Entrance fees, Nominal Membership fees and dividends remained unclaimed for 3 years are
credited to Statutory Reserve Fund.

14) ACCOUNTING OF GOODS & SERVICES TAX:

14.1 Income (onwhich GST is applicable) is accounted for net of GST.
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14.2 The eligible Input Tax Credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the
underlying service or goods received are accounted and when there is reasonable
certainty in availing / utilizing the credits. The Input tax credit on expenses which is not
allowable to be setoff as per GST law is expensed out.

14.3 In case of Fixed Assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to vendor is utilized against
the amount of GST collected from the customers and the ineligible Input Tax Credit is
capitalized and added to the cost of the respective Asset.

lll. NOTES FORMING PART OF THEACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021 :

1

INTERNALCONTROLS:

During the last few years the Bank recorded remarkable growth, both in size, and in the business
mix resultantly to ensure enhanced systematic controls Information Security audit was carried
outlastyearas per RBl guidelines.

The Bank is continuously working on to ensure effectiveness and efficiency of operations along
with ensuring compliance with applicable laws and regulatory guidelines as per the
recommendations made by the auditors and regulatory bodies.

Control activity and other mechanism are proactively designed to address and mitigate the
significant risk. Information critical to meet the Bank's objectives are communicated through
established channels. The entire system of internal control is monitored continuously and
problems are addressed timely.

EVENT OCCURRINGAFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE (AS-4):

No significant event which would affect the financial position as on 31.03.2021 to a material
extent has taken place after the Balance Sheet date till the date of signing report.

PRIORPERIOD ITEMS (AS-5):
There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.
INVESTMENTS (AS-13):

41 During the year, Bank has shifted securities from Held to Maturity (HTM) to Available for
Sale (AFS) category.

4.2 During the year, Bank has sold securities held under AFS/ HFT category. The Profit of Rs.
1257.34lakhs on sale has been credited to Profit & Loss A/c in accordance with RBI
guidelines.

4.3  Forliquidity management overdraft limits amounting to Rs. 20550.78 lakh secured by our
fixed deposits with other Banks to the tune of Rs. 32187.63 lakhs.
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Balance in Reverse Repo account is classified under "Money at Call, Short Notice and
LAF Reverse Repo" (Asset side)". The interest received on the amount in Reverse Repo
Account has been separately shown in the Profit & Loss A/c.

Interest income from investment is recognized on a time proportion basis considering the
face value of investment and the rate applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted
instrument is recognized on a straight line basis over the period of maturity. Trading profits
/losses on securities are recognized on a trade settlement date basis.

Investment of Face Value Rs. 500.00 lakhs (Face Value of P.Y. Rs. 500 lakhs) and Market
Value Rs. 491.91 lakhs (Market Value of P.Y. Rs. 491.91 lakhs ) as on 31st March 2021
have been lodged with CCIL as contribution to Default Fund — Security Segment.

5. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15):

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

Defined Contribution Schemes: Bank's employees are covered by Provident Fund to
which the Bank makes a defined contribution, measured as a fixed percentage of basic &
dearness allowancei.e. salary.

During the year an amount of Rs. 1,79,55,984/- (P.Y.1,82,71,263/-) were charged to profit
and loss account and deposited with the Commissioner of Provident Fund, towards
provident and family pension funds.

Defined Benefit Scheme Gratuity Fund & Leave encashment: The Bank makes
contribution for the gratuity liability of the employees to LIC managed funds. Employees of
the Bank are entitled to accumulate their earned/privilege leave upto a maximum 240
days. The Bank has carried out actuarial valuation of these benefits using the projected
Unit Credit Method as required by RBI and as per Accounting Standards of The ICAL.

The Following tables sends out the status of defined benefit schemes and the amounts
recognized in the Bank's financial statements as at March31, 2021, based on the actuarial
valuation obtained by the bank as required under AS-15(R) and the Guidelines issued by
the Institute of Actuaries of India.

During the financial year 2020-21Rs. 80.00Lakhswere paid towards the contribution for
employees' leave encashment plan&Rs. 60.00 lakh towards Group Gratuity Plan in order to
match the recommended contribution on actuarial assessment made by LIC.
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53

Gratuity Leave Encashment

Assumption FY 2020-21 | FY 2019-20 | FY 2020-21 | FY 2019-20
a) | Discount Rate 6.85% 6.65% 6.85% 6.65%

Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Rate of Return on Plane assets 6.85% 6.65% 6.85% 6.65%
b) | Change in present value of defined

benefit obligation :

Change in present value of defined

benefit obligation: 1130.88 1,012.93 384.36 288.64

Interest cost 72.75 72.41 24.90 20.90

Current Service Cost 51.75 46.83 19.68 15.26

Benefit Paid (73.94) (94.90) (19.89) (20.00)

Actuarial (gain)/loss (69.18) 93.61 22.19 8.13

Past Service Cost - - 19.89 71.43

Present Value of defined benefit

obligation at the end of the year 1112.26 1,130.88 451.13 384.36
c) | Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets :

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning

of the year 1182.49 1,045.93 391.04 286.65

Expected return on plan assets 78.17 80.59 28.00 24.60

Employer's contributions 60.00 152.07 80.00 102.77

Benefits paid (73.94) (94.90) (19.89) (20.00)

Actuarial gain/(loss) (2.61) (1.20) 0.07 (2.99)

Fair value of plan assets end of the year 1244.12 1,182.49 479.22 391.04
d) | Actual return on plan assets

Expected return on plan assets 78.17 80.59 28.00 24.60

Actuarial gain/(loss) (2.61) (1.20) 0.07 (2.99)

Actuarial return on plan assets 75.57 79.38 28.07 21.62
e) Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet :

Present value of benefit obligation

at the end of the year 1112.26 1,130.88 451.13 384.36

Fair Value of Plan assets at the

end of the year 124412 1,182.49 479.22 391.04

Surplus/(Deficit) recognized in

the Balance Sheet 131.86 51.61 28.09 6.68
f) Net Cost for the year end

Service cost 51.75 46.83 19.68 15.26

Interest Cost 72.75 72.41 24.90 20.90

Expected return on plan assets (78.17) (80.59) (28.00) (24.60)

Past Service Cost - - 19.89 71.43

Net Actuarial (gain)/loss (66.58) 94.82 2212 11.12

Net cost (20.25) 133.47 58.59 94.10
g) | Balance Sheet Reconciliation

Opening Net Liability/(Assets) (51.61) (33.01) (6.68) 2.00

Expenses as above (20.25) 133.47 58.59 94.10

Employer's Contribution (60.00) (152.07) (80.00) (102.77)

Net Liability/(Assets) recognized

in Balance Sheet (131.86) (51.61) (28.09) (6.68)
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Rs. in Lakhs
U oK
Operatioc

Segment Revenue 3,612.68 15,181.84 18,794.52
3,238.02 15,873.26 19,111.28
Segment Cost 2,204.24 14,050.76 16,254.99
2,571.63 14,613.66 17,185.28
Segment Result 1,408.45 1,131.08 2,539.53
666.39 1,259.60 1,925.99
Less: Extraordinary Items - - -
Net Segment Result 1,408.45 1,131.08 2,539.53
666.39 1,259.60 1,925.99
Less: Unallocated Provisions & Contingencies - - -
Profit Before Tax 2,539.53
1,925.99
Income Tax 801.00
Deferred Tax Asset 334.55
1,012.95
(337.58)
Net Profit 1,403.98
1,250.62

Other Information
Segment Assets 46,791.01 169,702.59 216,493.60
45,811.59 167,638.67 213,450.26
Unallocated Assets 2,059.82 2,059.82
2,509.22 2,509.22
Total Assets 218,553.42
215,959.48
Segment Liabilities 41,533.53 177,019.89 218,553.42
42,018.51 173,940.97 215,959.48
Unallocated Liabilities - -
Total Liabilities 218,553.42
215,959.48

Notes:

a) The Bank operates as a single unit in India hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not

given.

b) The above segments are reported considering the nature of the products/ services under attributable
risk/returns overall organizational structure and internal management reporting system of the Bank.
c) Theprevious year'sfigures are indicated in shaded portion.
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7. RELATEDPARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18):

7.1

7.2

7.3

The Bank has not extended any finance except as permitted by RBI to the current
members of the Board of Directors and their relatives nor renewed/granted extensions to
suchloans.

The loans extended are in conformity with the RBI directives issued vide its circular dated
12.03.2007 the directors or their relatives are permitted to avail advances against the
security of their term deposits and life insurance policies. None of these loans is overdue.

The Bank has disclosed the necessary information regarding parties to the extent
permissible by Banking Regulation Act 1949 by way of loans given to Directors and their
relatives.

The Bank s registered under The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960 and there
are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18)
issued by ICAI other than one Key Management Personnel viz. Shri P. U. Patil Chief
Executive Officer (O) of the Bank. However in terms of RBI Circular dated 29/03/2003 he
being single party covered under this category no further details need to be disclosed.

8. LEASES - (AS-19)

The details of future lease rent payables as required by AS-19 are provided below :

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year
- Notlaterthanone year 274.50 297.14
- Laterthan one yearand not later than five years 691.35 828.41
- Laterthanfive years 239.35 483.68
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the profitand
loss account for the year 297.14 257.33
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be
received under non- cancellable sub-lease NA NA
Sub-lease payments recognized in the profitand loss
accountforthe year NA NA
9. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20) :
Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Shareholders (before appropriations) | 140398322 | 125061866
Weighted Average No. of Shares outstanding during the period (Actual) | 19769894 18545164
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 7.10 6.74
Nominal Value Per Share 25 25
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10. DEFERRED TAXASSETS (DTA)/LIABILITIES (DTL) (AS-22) :

The major components of Deferred Tax arising on account of timing difference between book
profitand taxable profits as at 31st March 2021 are as follows :

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Deferred Tax Deferred Tax
Asset/ (Liability)as | Asset/(Liability)as

atMarch 312021 atMarch 312020
Depreciation -91.07 -127.69
Income Shown in 26 AS but notin books 0.00 2.35
Leave Encashment -13.29 -10.97
Provision for BDDR 1196.38 1513.28
Provision for Standard Asset 105.45 146.42
Group Gratuity 0.32 21.40
Provision for Restructured Asset 10.76 0.00
Bonus 2.96 4.22
Municipal Tax 2.95 0.00
Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (- denotes Liability) 1214.46 1549.01

The closing Deferred Tax Asset (Net) of Rs.121446421.00 has been shown separately in the
Balance Sheet as Deferred Tax on Depreciation, Special Reserve, Leave Encashment, BDDR Provision,
Contingent Provision for Standard Assets, Group Gratuity & Bonus& Municipal Tax.

11. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS-26):

Details of Computer software expenses in accordance with AS-26 on Intangible Assets issued
by ICAlare asunder:

Computer software :
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Gross Block Opening Balance 320.12 301.30
Add: Additions during the year 10.13 18.82
Less: Write off/Sale 0.00 0.00
Total Gross Block Closing Balance 330.25 320.12
Amortization Opening Balance 292.94 249.44
Add: Additions during the year 18.92 43.50
Less: Write off/Sale 0.00 0.00
Total Amortization 311.46 292.94
Net Closing Balance 18.79 2718

Computer software is amortized @ 33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.
12. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28):

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no
provision under Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS-28) issued by the ICAl is
required.
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13. PROVISIONS CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS(AS-29):

13.1 The Bank has paid advance tax of Rs. 700.00lakhs The Bank has made Provision for
taxation to the tune of Rs. 801.00lakhs as per the provisions of Income TaxAct 1961.

13.2 All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in
place. Liability thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligation devolvement raising of
demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are
collateralized by margins counter guarantees and secured charges. The details of contingent
liabilities in respect of bank guarantees letter of credit etc. are given below.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Bank Guarantee 2876.18 3669.47
Letter of Credit 0.00 1167.51
Amount deposited with High Court 107.67 107.67
Expenses 0.25 0.25
Unclaimed Deposits liabilities
(where amount due has been transferred to DEAF) 433.93 350.81
TOTAL 3418.03 5295.71

13.3. The details of cases filed against Bank are detailed below
a. 5cases have been filed against Bank by employees/Ex-Employees.
b. 52 casesfiled by borrowers and/or Guarantor/s against Bank.
c. 2casesfiled by customers against Bank.
d. 12cases arefiled by others against Bank.

There are total 71 cases filed against Bank. The contingent liability thereon is not quantifiable at
present. However out of these contingent liabilities amounted to Rs. 15.57 lakhs pertains to
cases filed by employees and suitin respect of Pigmy Agents.

13.4 Contingentliability of Rs. 92.10 lakhs pertaining to amount deposited in High court against
Sales Tax recovery notice of M/s. Om Sai Auto World — Thane Branch NPA account
includedintable above.

13.5 Unclaimed Deposits liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to The Depositor
Education and Awareness Fund Scheme 2014 - Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act
1949). The Bank transferred the amount to DEAF in accordance with the RBI Circular. The
details are provided below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 350.81 312.86
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 87.56 51.11
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims* 3.88 13.04
Less: Amounts Receivable From RBI 0.56 0.12
Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 433.93 350.81
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*  During Financial Year 2020-21 the Bank submitted claims to the tune of Rs. 4.44 lakhs with RBI
after paying the same to respective depositors where the amount has been transferred to Depositors
Education and Awareness Fund Scheme 2014. Out of which reimbursement to effect of Rs. 0.62lakhs is
awaited from RBI.(Rs.0.56 Lakh principal amount + Rs.0.06 Lakh interest amount)

Total Claims settled by RBI during Financial Year 2020-21 is Rs.4.01 lakh out of which Rs. 0.12 lakh
belongs to previous year claims.(Rs.4.01 lakh—Rs.0.12 Lakh = Rs.3.88 lakh)

14. INFORMATION UNDER MSME (DEVELOPMENT)ACT 2006 :

Suppliers/Service Providers covered under Micro Small Medium Enterprises Development Act
2006 have not furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the
appropriate authority. Therefore information relating to cases of delays in payments to such
enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such payments could not be given.

15. DISCLOSURES FORPENALTIES :

The Reserve Bank of India has NOT imposed any penalty for any reason on the Bank during the
financial year 2020-21.

16. DISCLOSURES REGARDING RESTRUCTURED ADVANCES :

Details of advances restructured during the financial year 2020-21 are given below restructured

otherthan as per RBI Circular Dated 06.08.2020

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr.No| Particulars of Accounts restructured Housing SME Debt Others
Loan Restructuring

1 Standard No of Borrower Nil Nil Nil
Advances Amount Outstanding Nil Nil Nil
restructured Diminution in fair Value Nil Nil Nil
2 Sub-Standard No of Borrower Nil Nil Nil
Advances Amount Outstanding Nil Nil Nil
restructured Diminution in fair Value Nil Nil Nil
3 Doubtful No. of Borrower Nil Nil Nil
Advances Amount Outstanding Nil Nil Nil
restructured Principal Nil Nil Nil
I/R Nil Nil Nil
Diminution in fair Value Nil Nil Nil

17. DISCLOSURE OF NON SLRINVESTMENT AS PERRBICIRCULARNO.
BPD.PCB.CIR.45/16.20.00/2003-04 DATED APRIL 152004 - FINANCIAL INFORMATIONAS ON

31STMARCH 2021.
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. | Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of
No. below investment Unrated Unlisted
grade Securities Securities Securities

1 PSUs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 Fls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 Nationalized Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Others

(Shares of State Co-op.

& DCC Banks) 52.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 Total 52.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 Provision Held towards

Depreciation 2.05 0.00 0.00 0.00

17.2 Non Performing—Non SLR Investment:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2021
Opening Balance 2.05
Reductions during the above period 0.00
Closing balance 2.05
Total Provision held 2.05

18 A) Statement of Securities sold/ purchased under REPO transaction :
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily Average | Outstanding
Outstanding | Outstanding outstanding ason
during the year | during the year | duringtheyear | 31.03.2021
Securities sold under REPO NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities purchased
under REVERSE REPO NIL NIL NIL NIL
B) Statementof Securities sold/ purchase under REPO under LAF transaction:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily Average | Outstanding
Outstanding | Outstanding outstanding ason
during the year | during the year | duringtheyear | 31.03.2021
Securities sold under REPO NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities purchased under
REVERSE REPO
(Under LAF to RBI 100.00 5000.00 1404.32 0.00
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19. Statement Showing Particulars of Loans & Advances to the Directors & their Relatives :
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount O/s atthe Amount of Amount of O/s % of the
beginning of the Sanctioned attheendof | TotalLoans
yeari.e. during the theyear &
01/04/2020 current period 31/03/2021 Advances
Directors 21.81 36.68 29.25 0.02485%
Relative of Directors 18.29 72.22 62.63 0.05321%
Companies/Firms in which
Directors are interested 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0000%
Surety to loans provided by
Director's Relative 0.00 0.00 3.24 0.00275%
TOTAL 40.10 108.90 95.12 0.08081%

20. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-Il) Deposits (LTD):

In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India's Circular No. RBI/2016-17/7 DCBR.BPD.Cir
No0.21/09.18.201/2016-17 dated July 7 2016 in relation to Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits
(LTDs) — Review of guidelines. The Registrar and Commissioner of Co-operative Societies
Maharashtra State Pune granted us approval for issuance of Long Term (Subordinated)
Deposits to the extent of Rs. 2500.00 lakh. vide their letter No. 3. 5. 77, 51/ 9 -\31/S@Tidst. g6
ILTD/16/2497dated19/11/2016 & 3T1.36.71. w1/ 9-\3M/sTa i ast. §w/LTD/ 17/800dated

06/03/2017.

The Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits subscribed under the scheme were Rs. 2492.70 lakh
@ Interest fixed 8.00% p.a., for 66 Months and is payable on quarterly basis.

During FY 2018-19 The Registrar and Commissioner of Co-operative Societies Maharashtra
State Pune granted us approval forissuance of Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits to the extent
of Rs. 1100.00 lakh vides their letter No. “A1.§aT / |311-9/ Si@Tia SaT o / @i ¢F feufsie/

2019/331" dated 04.02.2019.

The Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits subscribed under the scheme were Rs. 1100.00 lakh
@ Interestfixed 8.50% p.a., for 66 Months and is payable on quarterly basis.

Similarly during FY 2020-21 The Registrar and Commissioner of Co-operative Societies
Maharashtra State Pune granted us approval for issuance of Long Term (Subordinated)
Deposits to the extent of Rs. 900.00 lakh vides their letter No. 1. 51/ |311-9/ S@tia S=aT1 aa6 /

B fedfsiie/ 0 9/feiaw 05/03/2021/440.

The Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits subscribed under the scheme were Rs. 234.50 lakh @
Interest fixed 8.00% p.a., for 66 Months and is payable on quarterly basis.

The Bank has paid the interest on all the LTDs up to date. Repayment of LTD will be done only at
maturity with prior approval of the Reserve Bank of India.

The amount of LTD after discounting factorsis included in the Tire —II capital funds of the Bank for
capital adequacy purpose as per RBI Guidelines.
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr.No. Nature ofIncome 2020-21 2019-20
1 From selling Life Insurance Policies 29.21 30.42
2 From selling Non-Life Insurance Policies 10.97 12.43
3 From selling Mutual Fund Products 0.96 0.67

Total 41.14 43.52

22. Summary Statement of MSME, Personal & other corporate loan A/cs Restructured as per
RBI Circular dated 06.08.2020

Disclosure Information as on 31.03.2021

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Type of Number of Borrowers Total Of (A), Aggregate Additional funding Amount of
Borrowers whereresolution | exposure to| Outstanding amount of sanctioned, ifany, | General provisions
planhas been accounts | Amountof | debtthatwas | including between made on account
implemented under | mentioned | Restructured | convertedinto |invocation of the plan | of the implementation
this window at(A) Accounts | othersecurities | andimplementation | of the resolution plan
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Personal Loans " 112.00 | 54.71 NIL NIL 8.08
Corporate persons 0 0.00 0.00 NIL NIL 0.00
Of which, MSMEs 7 816.50 | 568.48 NIL NIL 34.67
Others 0 0.00 0.00 NIL NIL 0.00
TOTAL 18 928.50 | 623.19 NIL NIL 42.75

23. The position of Moratorium / Deferment relief given to borrowers as on 31.03.2021 as

follows :
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Outstanding position of Moratorium/ Assets Classification Provision made during | Provision adjusted during
Deferment extended for accounts as on benefitis extended FY 2020-21 the respective accounting
31.03.2021 periods slippages and the
residual provisions
Particulars | No.of [O/s Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
Accounts Accounts Accounts Accounts

Moratorium | 5992 37228.94

Deferment 0 0.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total 5992 37228.94

1. Initially the total no. of TL accounts that availed moratorium as on 31.03.2020 was 7752,
subsequently during the period of 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021, total no. of 1760

accounts of TL are closed.

31.03.2021.
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24. Information for refund of interest on interest/ penal interest during the period of 1st March
2020to 31st August 2020

Bank has made provision of Rs. 80.00 lakh against the refund of interest on interest / penal
interest charged during the period of 01st March 2020 to 31st August 2020 on the basis of RBI
circularno. RBIf2021-22/17 DOR.STR.REC.4/21.04.048/2021-22 dated April 7, 2021.

In accordance with the instructions in the aforesaid circular dated April 07, 2021, the Bank shall
refund / adjust 'interest on interest' to all borrowers including those who had availed of working
capital facilities during the moratorium period, irrespective of whether moratorium had been fully
or partially availed, or not availed. Pursuant to these instructions, the methodology for
calculation of the amount of such 'interest on interest' would be finalized by the Indian Banks
Association (IBA) in consultation with other industry participants / bodies and accordingly the
guidelines for calculation of ‘interest on interest’ has been provided by IBA vide its letter dated
April 19, 2021 on the basis of Supreme Court Judgment. The Bank is in process to reckon the
amount of interest on interest as per given guidelines of IBAto refund to all the eligible borrowers.

25. Information Regarding Trading of Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)

Category of PSLC | Amount of PSLC | No. of Units Premium Premium Amount
Sold Sold Amount per Unit Received
PSLC- GENERAL 94.00 Crore 376 Units 17500/- 65.80 Lakh

. The PSLCs standard lot size is of Rs. 25 lakh and multiples thereof.
26. Bad & Doubtful Debts Written Off :

The Statutory Auditors of Bank have certified as non-receivable 65 accounts amounting to Rs.
165267036.70 plus interest receivable and other charges thereon. The prudential write off has
also been approved by Annual General Meeting dated vide resolution as per the agenda Iltem
No. 9 of Meeting dated February 14, 2021. Necessary accounting entries have been passed
against Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve and Overdue Interest Reserve.

27. Previous year figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the
presentation of the current year.

For S RRahalkar and Associates ForJalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 108283W

AP SAWARKAR P.U. Patil

Partner Chief Executive Officer (O)
Statutory Auditors

M. No.: 100442

UDIN: 21100442AAAAGW44T77
Jalgaon, 25th June 2021

A. G. Rao P. D. Jadhav J. P. Doshi S. B. Lohar S. P. Madane
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Director Director
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IV. CASHFLOW STATEMENTS (AS-3) : (Rs.inlakh)
PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit Before tax as per Profitand Loss Account 2636.07 1925.99
Less
Income Tax Paid Earlier Years 96.54
Deffered Tax 334.55 -337.58
Provision for Income Tax 801.00 | 1232.08 1012.95 | 675.38
Net profit After tax as per Profit and Loss Account 1403.98 1250.62
Add: Adjustments for
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 163.22 209.03
Depreciation on Revalued Assets - -
Stock and expenditure Written off - -
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Amortization of premium on investment 22.06 64.07
Depreciation in value of Investment - 2.15
Provision forincome tax 801.00 1012.95
Provision for Bad and doubtful debts 2275.00 1225.00
Interest on Borrowings 319.31 275.67
Interest Payable on Deposits -
Provision for diff in valuation of investment - 15.43
Provision for standard assets - 20.00
Provision for locker rentabove 3 years 4.40 -
Provision for Restructure General 42.75 | 3627.75 2824.30
Less: Adjustments for
Profit on sale of Assets -0.45 -0.69
Profit on sale of investments - -346.41
Exp. & Provision Written back -246.50 | -246.95 -37.50
Dividend on Shares Received - -5.00
Profiton sale on Non Banking Assets -4.23 -2.86
Dividend payable trans to otherincome - -
Charity Fund -12.46 -12.15
Shareholder welfare fund -6.60 -15.96
Nominal Membership Fees 5.27 -
Entrance Fees Received 1.09 -16.94 -420.55
Operating Profits before Working Capital Changes 4767.85 3654.36
Increase/(decrease) in Reserve funds 0.00 0.00
(Increase)/decrease in Investments 4373.29 5281.92
(Increase)/decrease inAFSand HFT 13830.96 6564.68
(Increase)/decrease in Loans and Advances -6032.98 -11610.22
(Increase)/decrease in Interest Receivable on Govt Sec|  63.26 6.49
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(Increase)/decrease in Accured Interest on Investments -674.90 -430.66
(Increase)/decrease in Overdue Interest Reserve 52.29 38.02
(Increase)/decrease in Other assets -1616.27 -1159.19
Increase/(decrease) in Deposits 4718.74 17912.57
Increase/(decrease) in Branch Adjustment
Increase/(decrease) in Other Liabilities 812.78 | 6780.59 | -2005.67| 4034.10
Net cash generated from operating 11548.43 7688.46
activities before tax
Income tax paid for previous year
Advance tax paid for current financial year 700.00 875.00
Refund Received -76.59 623.41 -327.96| 547.04
Net cash generated from operating 12171.85 8235.50
activities after tax [A]
Cash flow frominvesting activities
Purchase of fixed assets -97.73 -169.14
Purchase of Investments -28398.77 -12914.84
Sale Proceeds of Investments 14991.64 2452.90
Sale proceeds of fixed assets - 1.40
Dividend received on MSC Banks Shares - [-13504.86 5.00-10624.69
Net cash generated from investing -13504.86 -10624.69
activities [B]
Cash flow from Financing activities
Increase/ (Decrease) in share capital -115.61 749.98
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing 264.80 946.70
Interest on Borrowing paid -330.53 -275.16
Dividend Paid -547 | -186.81 -409.84 | 1011.69
Net cash generated from Financing activities [C] -186.81 1011.69
Netincrease in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) -1519.82 -1377.50
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 11891.03 13268.53
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 10371.20 11891.03
Break up of cash and cash equivalents
Cash 2306.93 2205.50
balance with other banks 8064.27 9685.53
For S RRahalkar and Associates ForJalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 108283W
AP SAWARKAR P. U. Patil
Partner Chief Executive Officer (O)
Statutory Auditors
M.No.: 100442
UDIN: 21100442AAAAGW44T77
Jalgaon, 25th June 2021
A.G. Rao P. D. Jadhav J. P. Doshi S. B. Lohar S. P. Madane
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Director Director
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YEARS
ANNEXURE-A (Rs.inlakh)

1. Name ofthe Bank . Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Jalgaon (Scheduled Bank)

2. Registered Office Address . ‘Seva’ 117/119 NaviPethJalgaon-425001.

3. Registration & No. & Date : JGA/BNK/161 dated June 8 1977

4. No. &Date of RBI License : ACD.MH-116-P dated November 3 1978.

5. AreaofOperation . Maharashtra State

6. Particularsason . 31stMarch 2021

7. No. of Branches Ext. Counter & Head Office: 40 + 1 Extension Counter & Head Office

8. Membership . A)Regular - 95818
: B)Nominal - 2205

9. Paidup Share Capital : 5044.24

10. Total Reserves & Surplus . 17108.73

11. Deposits—Total Rs. 186046.63
. A)CurrentAlc Rs. 9825.13
: B)SavingAlc Rs. 43799.15
. C) Term Deposit Rs. 132422.35

12. Advances-Total Rs.117692.42
. A)Secured Rs. 107490.89
: B)Unsecured Rs. 10201.53

13. % of Priority Sector to Total 59.84%

14. % of Weaker Sector to Total 11.52%

15. Investments ; Rs.42868.71
. A) State Co-op Bank Shares Rs.  50.02
. B)District C.C. Bank Shares Rs. 2.05
: C) Central Govt. Bonds & T Bills Rs. 25257.27
. D) State Govt. Bonds Rs. 17559.37

16. % of NetNPAto NetAdvances : 1.89%

17. Audit Classification (FY 2020-21) : ‘A’

18. Total Staff ; 362
. A) Sub Staff 67
. B)Other 295

19. Working Capital Rs.210637.67
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Movement of CRAR
a | Capital Tierl 10033.00 9019.46
b Capital Tier I 5105.93 5715.96
c Total of Tier | and Tier |l capital 15138.93 | 14735.42
d | Totalof Risk Weighted Assets 1M7775.78 | 115036.72
e | CapitaltoRiskAssets 12.85% 12.81%
2 Investment
Book Value 42816.64 | 43262.52
b | FaceValue 42875.40 | 43110.00
c | MarketValue 42690.97 | 43986.31
3 Advance Against 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(Sanctioned)  (Sanctioned)
a | RealEstate 2489.71 3161.06 2468.91 3050.65
Construction 9223.44 9368.68 8179.71 8177.77
c | Housing 15366.65 13059.13 14686.44 | 12193.37
4 Advance Against Shares & Debentures 0.00 0.00
5 Advance to directors their Relatives companies
firms in which they are interested
a | fundbased
i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 40.10 33.25
i Disbursementduring the year 108.90 33.01
i | Recoveryduringthe year 53.88 26.16
iv | Outstanding atthe end of the year 95.12 40.10
b Non fund based (Guarantees, Letter of Credit etc.) 0.00 0.00
6 Average Cost of Deposit 5.24% 5.96%
7 NPAs
a | GrossNPA 6.55% 5.30%
b | NetNPA 1.89% 1.59%
8 Movement in NPAs
i Gross NPA
a | ATthebeginning ofthe year 6002.23 4702.70
b | ATtheendoftheyear 7704.85 6002.23
i NetNPA
a | ATthebeginning ofthe year 1729.50 657.70
b | ATtheendoftheyear 2113.79 1729.50
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9 Profitability
a Interest Income as a percentage of Working Funds 1.74% 8.17%
b Non Interest Income as a percentage of Working Funds 1.18% 0.71%
C Operating Profit as a percentage of Working Funds 2.03% 1.56%
d | ReturnonAssets (Net profit to Working Funds) 0.68% 0.61%
e Business mix per employee 839.06 771.39
f Net Profit per employee 3.88 3.27
10 Provision made towards
a | NPAs 2275.00 1225.00
b Depreciation ininvestment 0.00 15.42
C Standard Asset 0.00 20.00
11 Movementin Provision
a | TowardsNPA 5591.06 4272.73
b Towards depreciation on investment 8.17 254.35
C Standard assets 450.00 450.00
12 Foreign Currency Assets & Liabilities 0.00 0.00
13 DICGC Premium Paid 233.59 182.52
For S RRahalkar and Associates ForJalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd. No. 108283W
UDIN: 21100442AAAAGWA44T7
Jalgaon, 25th June 2021

AP SAWARKAR P.U. Patil

Partner Chief Executive Officer (O)
Statutory Auditors

M. No.: 100442

UDIN: 21100442AAAAGWA44T7
Jalgaon, 25th June 2021

A. G. Rao P. D. Jadhav J. P. Doshi S. B. Lohar S. P. Madane
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Director Director
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BYE-LAWS AMMENDMENTS PROPOSED IN THE AGM DATED 29/08/2021

Bye-
Laws No.

Existing Bye-Laws

After Amendment

Reason For Amendment

4(X)

"Officer" means a Chairman, Vice-
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer,
members of the Board, Liquidator, and
Administrator appointed under Act
and includes any other person
empowered under Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies (MCS) Act, 1960
or the Rules or the Bye-laws to give
direction in regard to business of the
Bank.

"Officer" means a Chairman, Vice-
Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer/Managing Director, Whole Time
Director/Executive Director members of the
Board, Liquidator, and Administrator
appointed under Act and includes any other
person empowered under Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies (MCS) Act, 1960 or the
Rules or the Bye-laws to give direction in
regard to business of the Bank.

To Make the provision for
the post of WTD/ED in
accordance with
guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India vide
its circular No. RBI/2021-
2 2 / 6 0
DoR.Gov.REC.25/12.10.00
0/2021-22 dated June
25,2021.

Ffus 1Y OIS §F T
aaaEeyid fdar Jvamrarst
AT ATge, IUTE, T
SIferepRT 37T srftrfrmRaTet g
UANIEH MU ITd HERTY FAEPRI
xR (T3s) SrfifRy, 9]go fdsar
g fohar | Sufaeft sfarfd erftrer
UTH SR PIUCATE bl FHIYT
3.

TRITIGHT ST QTaRITST Hete

e, IUTEE, g DRIDR! DRI/
FIYIDY  FAeTdh, Yuide  Hrerd
JAe®Td weey, offumtt  arrfur
SftfgaRaTelt gt T St @
HERTY FEpRl A (T3e) Srffm,
9Qgo fihar fm fihar | Sufaqeft sfcia
JIRIBR UTH SR PIVATE chidT THAT
3TTe.

ford 4 uRuis .

RBI1/2021-22/60
DoR.Gov.REC.25/12.10.00
0/2021-22 f&. QY T
2029 T gRUFHER e
PRUIRATSH

44 (e)

To appoint and remove a Chief
Executive or other employees of the
Bank,

To appoint and remove a Chief Executive
Officer/ Managing Director, Whole Time
Director/Executive Director (With prior
approval of RBl)and to appoint and remove
otheremployees of the Bank,

To comply with guidelines
issued by the Reserve
Bank of India vide its
circular No. RBI/2021-
2 2 / 6 0
DoR.Gov.REC.25/12.10.00
0/2021-22 dated June
25,2021.

50 T PRGN IfIBRY fobar
R FHARIET FRIhT RO ST
PTG TIHUT,

59 AT PRAGRI ARSI/
IR HATeTh, Juides Fareiep At
T STTOT PTG TIhOT

fzrd 45 aRuigs @.

RB1/2021-22/60
DoR.Gov.REC.25/12.10.00
0/2021-22 f&. Q4 3=
2039 T YRUSHER UTe
PROIRATS

Bye Law
No - 19 (ii)
Nominal
Member

An employee of the Bank may be
admitted as a nominal member and he
will be entitled to various loan facilities
and other schemes on merit
sanctioned by the Board from time to
time exclusively for employees.

An employee of the Bank may be admitted
as anominal member and he will be entitled
to various loan facilities and other schemes
on merit sanctioned by the Board from time
to time exclusively for employees subject to
the exposure ceiling and other condition for
nominal members as prescribed by RBI
Circular / Guidelines as updated from time
totime.

In Order To Comply The
RBI Guidelines.
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Bye-
Laws No.

Existing Bye-Laws

After Amendment

Reason For Amendment

Iufaef
.99

(if)

GTCh‘CiaII HHAITAT AT A
TR HaeT T S5 et SATfoT
RS AN S e
Feledn TR fafdy o gl
JTOT TR AISTRATST UTT 3.

de PHARITS ATEE AeR U
yade fogar a1 aewal errfor ai
PHHAINTS! JBIAR! HS® HoR dheted]
fafay &st gaur onfr SR ARG
Rerd Je aRuaeaR fafdd deren
TS AT HoleAl BT
mafeear AT ek SISATanfr dodldedt
ISCIeT I WIPReiedT ARGl dearen

STEf RTEAUTH JRia.

Rerd 9o aRuzrpR a1
PRUITATS

49 A.
Constitution
of Board of
Management

BoM

Board of Directors shall constitute a
Board of Management [herein after
referred to as BOM] in the Bank to
facilitate professional management
and focused attention to the banking
related activities of the Bank. There
shall be a Board of Management of six
members; Members of BOM may be
drawn from the members of the Board
of Directors provided they meet the
criteria specified. However, not more
than 50 per cent of the BOM members
shall be from Board. Under all
circumstances, BOM shall have at
least two members from outside the
Board. The Board of Directors shall
select persons for appointment as
member of the Board of Management
as perAct, Rules, Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, RBI Circulars/ Guidelines,
Bye-Laws and any such other
Applicable Laws as amended from
time to time. Any disqualification
prescribed for member of Board of
Directors under Act, Rules and Bye-
laws shall also apply to a member of
Board of Management. Member of the
BOM should be amember of Bank.

Board of Directors shall constitute a Board
of Management [herein after referred to as
BOM] in the Bank to facilitate professional
management and focused attention to the
banking related activities of the Bank. There
shall be a Board of Management of six
members; Members of BOM may be drawn
from the members of the Board of Directors
provided they meet the criteria specified.
However, not more than 50 per cent of the
BOM members shall be from Board. Under
all circumstances, BOM shall have at least
two members from outside the Board. The
Board of Directors shall select persons for
appointment as member of the Board of
Management as per Act, Rules, Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, RBI Circulars/
Guidelines, Bye-Laws and any such other
Applicable Laws as amended from time to
time. Any disqualification prescribed for
member of Board of Directors under Act,
Rules and Bye-laws shall also apply to a
member of Board of Management.

In Order To Comply with the
RBI Guidelines in its letter
of NOC dated 3 August
2021.

IheaT ARG RTINS 37T
ddhTar Fefud HETaR A8 > fga
HIOYTH RAT FATABGASD g d
RIRATITH ST FATIT PRA. TaT AT
PRI SR AP Ho% AR
GRYT A Aeediel fas avar
IS, JAMT FRATUT oI Yo% el
TR AR FAed HeRg IR, .

ST ARG ARG 30T S
eI PR @& e PRUABRAT  TdTeih
e Schd ARRATTT HeeTd! TATIT Phrel. gl
Tl PRI AN AT e ASRITHYT
UMY AT HE@BIT Yo% U SR HEH
ATl HeRId IR . Pivardl uRfRdd
IR Held P HHl S v AaTeld

pIorcTe! AR eI Hewrd dBHid

TeaTeRIct SR, BT, fram, SfhT Wt

RECEEE A2 I IRECHS|
TETOOST |Ed iR 3
JMRC 039 =T AR
oo fRenfyderna urem
PROIRATS!.
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After Amendment

Reason For Amendment

dae, %98, Rerd 9 affth sfean =t uRwswp /
feenfrder, Sufelt onfor oy srveledr TR

NN

P RIS dRIde! gomat GURT

IR OGS HE® ¢ IavUT  HS@IER

AT U et e, fram, ST Wt
e, 198R, Rerd 4 3ilth gfear = aRwsres /
Renfyder, Sufdeh agAR @R sRAeIe ST
ey Fawee TRl WewIiH Sf¥d @R

gretlet.

New Bye-Laws

Reason For Amendment

The Whole Time Director / Executive Director of the Bank shall be
appointed by the Board of Directors, subject to approval of RBI and in
accordance with the criteria as specified by the Act, Rules, Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, RBI Circulars/ Guidelines, Bye Laws and such other
Applicable Laws as amended from time to time. The Whole Time Director /
Executive Director shall be a Full time employee of the Bank and he/ she
shall aid and assist the Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director & Board

The Whole Time Director / Executive Director shall be an ex-officio member

Bye- - §

Laws No. Existing Bye-Laws
P S AT HTeTdh HewTdTesiel SN,
FrIeT, From, 9T Ygeee Sfae, 9%sR,
Rerd dop 31t Sfean < aRues / Ranfcer,
Jufaeft S AN AT SR BRI
RIS J@ae! Bomaf GUROT ATER
TP Heos § FITATI HedTaR TSI
I IR, drRe, Frm, S W
dfae, ’s], Red d% ofp fear <
afuers / fenfrder, sufael argaR amg
Ielel U NPy eI Heosrar
A If9d AN Bidld.  aRIT
HecsTdT R &1 daaT UG 3Tl

Bye-Laws No.

Bye Law No 50 A.

- WHOLE TIME

DIRECTOR/

EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR AND

POWERS AND

FUNCTIONS OF

WHOLETIME intheir functions.

DIRECTOR/

EXECUTIVE ofthe BOARD.

DIRECTOR -

The Whole Time Director / Executive Director, under the general
superintendence, directions and control of the Board Of Directors & Chief
Executive Officer / Managing Director shall exercise the powers and
discharge the functions specified below:-

(a) To assist the Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director in Day-to-day
management of the business of the Bank,

(b) To assist the Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director in making
arrangements for the proper maintenance of various books and records of
the Bank and for the correct preparation, timely submission of periodical
statements and returns in accordance with the provisions of the Acts, the
Rules and the Bye-laws,

(c) Assisting the Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director,in convening
meeting of the Board and the Executive Committee and other committees
or sub-committees constituted under the Act / Rules or Bye-laws and
maintaining proper records for such meetings,

(d) Assisting the Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director in the
formulation of policies, objectives and planning,

(e) Furnishing to the Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director, periodical
information necessary for appraising the operations and functions of the
Bank, as per calendar of reviews issued by RBI,

() To assist the Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director for preparing
the draft annual report and financial statements for the approval of Board
within thirty days of closure of the financial year,

(g) Performing such other duties and exercising such other powers, as may
be assigned/ Directed By Board of Directors and/OR Chief Executive

Officer/Managing Director

To comply with guidelines
issued by the Reserve
Bank of India vide its
circular No. RBI/2021-
2 2 / 6 0
DoR.Gov.REC.25/12.10.00
0/2021-22 dated June
25,2021, it has been
proposed to create the post
of Whole Time Director/
Executive Director.
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Bye-Laws No. New Bye-Laws Reason For Amendment

Sufatimainyod- | Johd quides FeTerd/ BRIGR! Aaterd ardl FRchl Remdddrean aorea |Red 99 aRuss &.
T D /| arefiey e R i, Fr, S Sgeier afae, 9%8%, Rerd 9 3 [RB1/2021-22/60
ao'rdao'r&m é%m%ﬁqﬁm/ﬁﬂﬂﬁéﬂ,gqﬁ%ﬁmmmwm DoR.Gov.REC.25/12.10.00
Tﬁ[ﬁwwﬁlﬁ RASEeT 1! BT RO AR aTeieh HemigR dheft otider, | 0/2021-22 2y 9@
it st sy | ST UUIdes EdTeieh § Sohd quides et aReter amfor o / e | 2O q WW
e PRIGRY RUBRY/ HeRATIHRT Tl AT AT HeRell e | PR St Qi warers
BT Fed 3T TR Rl & U T AT,
qufdes HaTerd ¢ HaTerd Heard UGRIE Hew 3diel.

qUides FATed g FAed He% SN IR PRIGRT BRI/
ALY FdTeTeh 1T STSATRUT Riderunaredt, fder amfor fa=om
3ianfd SrfrPRIET aToR PR Ter AT Wreflel T ST Bl dcliel -
() P ISR SHifer FIEIAT T BRIGR! JIIBRY /
() e fafaer w@Te grerasrat ST TG 1e SEHIe ot STy A
RS, FRegaR Fafid fReewds snfir Afedt dder dreR @,
srferfRm, Fram, SR il SUUaR 9% dRIGR! SRt /
e, srfifem / frm fohar Sufael) siaria wfed Fareis Hews amfor
PRGN I T 3R AfdaT fhar ST Sod dieraur amfor
319 SSHrTS AT A Sav AT AT T PRGN Rt /
(T) YR, IR AT (IS TIR PRSI BRIBRI AfUBRT /
(on) Rerd dp7 TR delean TRIaaAAT AR TaRr doa
HEPNTE A PRI oD PRUITIAGT ATaTD  IFerel!
(¥) o a Huearen o fearean od aieiear SRS Jgar
qfes argarel Mo MRRfes fdeRU IR PRUINATST Gied PRIDRI
ST AT T POl

(F) ST HaEd HeoM doldew! ST FHele THT T FRIGR
PR / TILRAIHT TalTeldd Tt Adfdelell Ak Hacd) TR TTeo
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

To,

The Members of

Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd,
Jalgaon (Scheduled Bank)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd, ('the Bank'), which comprise the
Balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, the statement of profit and loss for the year then ended, and the cash flow
statement for the year ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 40 branches audited by us are
consolidated in these financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as
applicable to co-operative societies), the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-
operative societies, Maharashtra in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2021 and its profit
forthe yearended on that date and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the
Rules thereunder, and the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors
report, including other explanatory information, but does notinclude the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have
nothing to reportin this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with the Governance for the financial statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI provisions of Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made hereunder, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI from
time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of user's taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

e [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
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identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with provisions of the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies
Act, 1960 & Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.

We report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches/offices;

c) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank;

d) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account and the returns;

e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles
generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

The details as required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 are given in the
audit memorandum separately.

We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded "A" classification.

For S.R.Rahalkar & Associates
Chartered Accountants Firm Regd. No.: 108283W

(A. P. Sawarkar)

Partner, M.No. 100442

UDIN: 21100442AAAAGW44TT
Jalgaon, 25th June 2021
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YEARS
JJSB BRANCHES
HEAD OFFICE
Shri P.U.Patil Chief Executive Officer (O) 9823314073
GENERAL MANAGER
Operations S.J.Nagmoti 9823314078
Loans & Recovery S.N.Agrawal 9823069315
HEAD OF DEPARTMENT
General Administration N.R.Chaudhari 9823314085
Information & Tech. CIO R.M.Mahajan 9823314010
Training & CISO A.B.Naik 9823314011
Loans A.L.Parmar 0823533353
Banking CFO S.A.Upasani 9823314084
Planning & Development Smt.S.S.Bhavsar 9823314083
Recovery P.N.Patil 9923597760
Audit & Inspection CRO Smt.J.M.Joshi 9765137755
Small Loans H.D.Chandankar 9823481811
Human Resource Smt.V.S.Deshpande 9823300010
PR. G.B.Takane 9673008367
Purchase R.S.Chandankar 9420668231
Shares M.R.Sawadekar 9823314013
Self Help Group Smt.P.P.Zope 9823314012
Legal Smt.P.V.Satpute 9607978662
Board Secretary V.S.Punde 9823083888
CCO K.R.Shirude 8600332411
JJSB BRANCHES
Branch Contact Branch Contact
Dana Bazar, Jalgaon 0257-2225055/57 | Station Road,Jalgaon 0257-2228148
0O.U.Patil 9923422252 V.V.Kulkarni 9923597755
Market Yard, Jalgaon 0257-2210943  |Omkareshwar Mandir,Jalgaon| 0257-2238138
S.S.Kulkarni 9923414034 K.P.Chaube 9823314080
Ganesh Colony, Jalgaon 0257-2252038  |Navi Peth, Jalgaon 0257-2223442
D.L.Mahale 9823314086 Smt.S.N.Joshi 9673008348
Vivekanand Pratishthan,Jalgaon | 0257-2240537  |Pimprala, Jalgaon 0257-2251177
Smt.A.P.Bhalerao 9673005894 V.L.Nannaware 9823012525
Sindhi Colony, Jalgaon 0257-2226336  |Savada 02584-222553
Smt.V.V.Kulkarni 9673305895 S.S.Borse 9673008381
Bodwad 02582-275420  |Bhusawal 02582-222101
P.G.Joshi 9923814038 S.E.Bhamare 9823314095
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Branch Contact Branch Contact
Yawal 02585-260066  [Kurha kakoda 02583-232314
B.V.Kulkarni 9637078308 B.D.Takarkhede 9923203707
Raver 02584-250271  |Erandol 02588-243146
R.R.Dube 9423902505 V.V.Mate 9823611181
Jamner 02580-233211  |Dharangaon 02588-251122
A.B.Sonawane 9923597756 G.R.Khorkhede 9607978665
Khamgaon 07263-255948 |Chopda 02486-222080
P.R.Patil 9823314081 J.R.Mali 8888804960
Chalisgaon 02589-223204  |Pachora 02596-243311
S.A.Jagtap 9823913211 M.P.Patil 9823314069
Amalner 02587-223990  |Bhadgaon 02596-213888
B.M.Jadhav 8008226236 S.B.Patil 9890091714
Thane 022-25382918  |Pune 020-25475384
K.B.Sangale 9823314059 M.A.Garge 9923214400
Kalyan 0251-2301214  |Nashik Main 0253-2504030/20
R.S.Madane 9823314077 S.M.Jaiswal 9823733383
Pimpri Chinchwad 7770045050 Dhule city 02562-232974
D.M.Madke 9823714068 B.N.Salunke 9823314091
Bhosala Military School,Nashik |0253-2341325  |Nandurbar 02564-223438
H.B.Pagare 9823314027 N.C.Khankari 9823314079
Deopur, Dhule 02562-275693 | Shirpur 02563-257455
U.S.Kulkarni 9422733882 S.R.Sharma 9923322212
Shahada 02565-225699  |Aurangabad 0240-2346174
R.S.Patil 9823314006 B.B.Pawar 9823011320
Parola 02597-294488  |Sillod (Aurangabad) 02430-223965
N.D.Bhadane 9923597757 R.B.Patil 7030925965
Jalna 02482-233770
S.N.Pol 9922773806
Waluj (Aurangabad) 0240-2552966
M.Wanve 9673305500
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Business Performance (Rs. In Cr.)

| 2946.70
3037.38

2651.99

DEPOSIT ADVANCES BUSINESS MIX

CRAR (%)

12.81%

12.85%

12.60%

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
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Net Profit (Rs. In Cr.)

14.03

12,51
12.15

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

| PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS (Rs. in Cr.)

Particulars

Paid up share capital 50.44 51.60 44.10 4291 41.36 36.91
Reserves and Surplus 171.09 154.87 14498 | 13457 | 12193 111.68
Deposits 1860.47 | 1813.28 | 1634.15| 1390.62 | 1316.20 | 1169.65
Advances 117692 | 113342 | 1017.84| 89854 | 810.82| 768.41
Total Business 3037.39 2946.7 | 265199 | 2289.16 | 2127.02| 1938.06
Investments 750.56 711.29 616.64 | 510.12| 519.04| 425.26
Total Income 187.94 181.14 155.08 | 144.12| 14120 136.09
Total Expenditure & Provisions | 173.91 168.63 142.93 | 133.08| 132.98| 128.21
Net Profit 14.04 12.51 12.15 11.04 8.22 7.88
Working Capital 2106.38 | 2039.22 | 1770.63 | 1576.61| 1479.32| 1364.91
No. of Branches + Extn. 40+1 40+1 40+1 40+1 36+1 36+1
No. of Employees 362 382 375 388 366 372
No. of Regular Shareholders 55818 54510 53590 53187 | 53051 52795
Net NPA (%) 1.89 1.59 0.67 0.40 0.98 2.46
Audit Clasification "A” "A "A "A "A” "A
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